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REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

OF THE JURUPA VALLEY CITY COUNCIL 
Thursday, February 18, 2021 

Regular Session: 7:00 p.m. 

City Council Chamber 

8930 Limonite Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA  92509 

Special Notice 

In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19 (Coronavirus), and in accordance 

with the Governor’s Executive Orders and a directive from the Riverside County 

Department of Public Health, this meeting will be closed to the public. You may 

watch the live webcast at this link:  https://www.jurupavalley.org/422/Meeting-

Videos Members of the public wishing to speak during public comments may 

email your public comments to the City Clerk at: CityClerk@jurupavalley.org 

Members of the public are encouraged to submit email comments prior to 6:00 

p.m. the day of the meeting, but email comments must be submitted prior to the 

item being called by the Mayor.  The City Clerk shall announce all email 

comments, provided that the reading shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or such 

other time as the Council may provide, because this is the time limit for speakers 

at a Council Meeting.  Comments on Agenda items during the Council Meeting 

can only be submitted to the City Clerk by email.  The City cannot accept 

comments on Agenda items during the Council Meeting on Facebook, social 

media or by text. 

1. 7:00 PM - CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR REGULAR SESSION

● Lorena Barajas, Mayor 

● Chris Barajas, Mayor Pro Tem 

● Leslie Altamirano, Council Member 

● Brian Berkson, Council Member  

● Guillermo Silva, Council Member 

2. INVOCATION

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

https://www.jurupavalley.org/422/Meeting-Videos
https://www.jurupavalley.org/422/Meeting-Videos
mailto:CityClerk@jurupavalley.org


Page - 2  - 

5. PRESENTATIONS

A. PRESENTATION OF THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 

FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) 

B. UPDATE FROM CAL FIRE/RIVERSIDE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6. PUBLIC APPEARANCE/COMMENTS

7. INTRODUCTIONS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COUNCIL COMMENTS AND

ANNOUNCEMENTS

8. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS REGARDING

REGIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

A. MAYOR PRO TEM CHRIS BARAJAS 

1. UPDATE ON THE WESTERN COMMUNITY ENERGY JOINT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  AND TECHNICAL

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 10, 2021

B. COUNCIL MEMBER LESLIE ALTAMIRANO 

1. UPDATE ON THE NORTHWEST MOSQUITO AND VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT MEETING OF FEBRUARY 18, 2021

C. COUNCIL MEMBER BRIAN BERKSON 

1. UPDATE ON THE METROLINK / SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL RAIL AUTHORITY – AUDIT AND FINANCE

COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 12, 2021

2. UPDATE ON THE RIVERSIDE TRANSIT AGENCY -

NORTHWEST TRANSPORTATION NOW COALITION MEETING

OF FEBRUARY 14, 2021

3. UPDATE ON THE MOBILE SOURCE AIR POLLUTION

REDUCTION REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY

18, 2021

Persons wishing to address the City Council on subjects other than those listed on the 

Agenda are requested to do so at this time.  In order to conduct a timely meeting, we ask 

that you keep your comments to 3 minutes.  Government Code Section 54954.2 prohibits 

the City Council from taking action on a specific item until it appears on an agenda. 
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9. CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE

10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. FEBRUARY 4, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

11. CONSENT CALENDAR (COMMENTS ON CONSENT AGENDA TAKEN HERE)

(All matters on the Consent Calendar are to be approved in one motion unless a Councilmember requests a

separate action on a specific item on the Consent Calendar.  If an item is removed from the Consent Calendar,

it will be discussed individually and acted upon separately.)

A. COUNCIL APPROVAL OF A MOTION TO WAIVE THE READING OF 

THE TEXT OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS INCLUDED IN 

THE AGENDA 

Requested Action:  That the City Council waive the reading of the text of all 

ordinances and resolutions included in the agenda. 

B. AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN OBSOLETE CITY 

RECORDS 

Requested Action:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-13, 

entitled: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF 

CERTAIN OBSOLETE CITY RECORDS 

C. RESOLUTION RECONFIRMING THE EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL 

EMERGENCY DUE TO THE COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC 

AND IMPOSING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS 

Requested Action:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-14, 

entitled: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, RECONFIRMING THE EXISTENCE OF A 

LOCAL EMERGENCY RELATING TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS 

PANDEMIC AND IMPOSING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS TO DEAL 

WITH COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

D. ACCEPTANCE OF COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

(CAFR) AND THE FEDERAL AWARDS REPORTS IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH UNIFORM GUIDANCE (SINGLE AUDIT REPORT) AUDITED  BY 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, EIDE BAILLY 
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Requested Action:   That the City Council receive and file the Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the federal awards reports audited by the 

City’s Independent Auditors, Eide Bailly (CPAs). 

 

12. CONSIDERATION OF ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 

CALENDAR 

 

13. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN INTERIM URGENCY 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING INTERIM URGENCY 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05, IMPOSING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 

ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 

USES FOR AN ADDITIONAL PERIOD OF 10 MONTHS AND 15 DAYS 

THROUGH AND INCLUDING JANUARY 22, 2022 

 
 Requested Action:  That the City Council adopt by a 4/5’s vote, Urgency 

Ordinance No. 2021-06, entitled: 

 

AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING INTERIM 

URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05, IMPOSING A TEMPORARY 

MORATORIUM PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 

ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 

USES IN THE INDUSTRIAL PARK (I-P), MANUFACTURING-SERVICE 

COMMERCIAL (M-SC), MANUFACTURING-MEDIUM (M-M), 

MANUFACTURING-HEAVY (M-H), MINERAL RESOURCES (M-R), 

AND MINERAL RESOURCES AND RELATED MANUFACTURING (M-

R-A) ZONES, AND MAKING A DETERMINATION OF EXEMPTION 

UNDER CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15061(B)(3) 
 

14. COUNCIL BUSINESS 

15. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

16. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of March 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Council Chamber, 8930 

Limonite Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509. 
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if you need 

special assistance to participate in a meeting of the Jurupa Valley City Council or other services, please 

contact Jurupa Valley City Hall at (951) 332-6464. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or 

time when services are needed will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to 

provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

Agendas of public meetings and any other writings distributed to all, or a majority of, Jurupa Valley City 

Council Members in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of 

the City Council are public records.  If such writing is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a public 

meeting, the writing will be made available for public inspection at the City of Jurupa Valley, 8930 

Limonite Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509, at the time the writing is distributed to all, or a majority of, 

Jurupa Valley City Council Members.  The City Council may also post the writing on its Internet website 

at www.jurupavalley.org.   

Agendas and Minutes are posted on the City’s website at www.jurupavalley.org.    

http://www.jurupavalley.org/
http://www.jurupavalley.org/
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MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE JURUPA VALLEY CITY COUNCIL 

February 4, 2021 

The meeting was held at the Jurupa Valley City Council Chamber, 8930 Limonite Avenue, 

Jurupa Valley, CA 

1. 6:00 PM - CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR CLOSED SESSION

● Lorena Barajas, Mayor 

● Chris Barajas, Mayor Pro Tem 

● Leslie Altamirano, Council Member  

● Brian Berkson, Council Member   

● Guillermo Silva, Council Member 

Mayor Lorena Barajas called the closed session meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  

Mayor Barajas participated via teleconference. 

2. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

There were no public comments regarding the closed session items. 

B. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. The City 

Council met in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 

regarding the granting of a utility easement to Southern California Edison 

generally along Pat’s Ranch Road from Cantu-Galliano Road to Limonite as 

provided and described in the “Decision Granting a Certificate of Public 

Convenience and Necessity for the Riverside Transmission Reliability Project” 

approved by the California Public Utilities Commission on March 12, 2020 (Case 

No. A.15-04-013; Decision No. 20-03-001). The parties to the negotiations for the 

grant of the easement are: City of Jurupa Valley and Southern California Edison. 

Negotiators for the City of Jurupa are: Rod Butler, George Wentz, Paul Toor, Steve 

Loriso, Tilden Kim, Stephen Lee and Paula Gutierrez-Baeza. Under negotiation 

are the terms of the grant of the easement. 

C.        CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. The City 

Council met in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 

regarding the potential purchase of real property located at 5293 Mission 

Boulevard, Jurupa Valley 92509 (former Riverside County Fleet Services 

Building). The parties to the negotiations for the purchase of the property are: City 

of Jurupa Valley and County of Riverside. Negotiators for the City of Jurupa are: 

Rod Butler, Michael Flad, George Wentz and Peter Thorson. Under negotiation 

are the price and terms of payment for the potential purchase of the property. 

RETURN TO AGENDA
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D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION.  The City Council met in closed session with the City Attorney 

pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) with respect to three matters 

of potential litigation. A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the City 

Attorney, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure 

to litigation involving the City and the City Council will decide whether to initiate 

litigation. 

  
E.        CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION. The 

City Council met in closed session with the City Attorney pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) with respect to two matters of pending litigation: Elder 

v. City of Jurupa Valley (Riverside County Superior Court No. RIC 2003464) 

and Taft v. City of Jurupa Valley et. al. (Riverside County Superior Court No. RIC 

1902360; 4th District Court of Appeal No. E076173). 

 

3. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

A. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ANY REPORTABLE ACTIONS IN CLOSED 

SESSION 

 City Attorney Peter Thorson announced that by a vote of 5-0, the City Council 

authorized the City Attorney to file a lawsuit against F & C Pallets, located at 4287 

Campbell Street to enjoin their violations of the City’s development code with 

respect to their pallet yard. 

4. 7:00 PM - CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR REGULAR SESSION 

● Lorena Barajas, Mayor 

● Chris Barajas, Mayor Pro Tem 

● Leslie Altamirano, Council Member  

●  Brian Berkson, Council Member   

  ●     Guillermo Silva, Council Member 

Mayor Lorena Barajas called the regular meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  Mayor 

Barajas participated via teleconference. 

5. INVOCATION was given by Imam Shaw, representing the Islamic Center of Jurupa 

Valley. 

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was led by Rod Butler.  

7. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Chris Barajas, seconded by Council Member 

Leslie Altamirano, to approve the Agenda.  A roll-call vote was taken. 
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Roll-Call: 

Ayes: L. Altamirano, C. Barajas, L. Barajas, B. Berkson, G. Silva 

Noes:   None 

Absent: None 

 

8. PRESENTATIONS 

A. RECOGNITION TO DEPUTY PAUL LONTHAIR 

The City Council commended Deputy Lonthair for his dedicated service as a motor 

officer.  The Council thanked him for his commitment to public safety and wished 

him well on his upcoming retirement.  Deputy Lonthair thanked the Council for the 

recognition and for the privilege of serving the citizens of Jurupa Valley.  He 

acknowledged his fellow officers, co-workers, and family for all their support. 

A. RECOGNITION TO FOR THE PEOPLE, NON-PROFIT 

The City Council recognized the representatives of We the People, non-profit for 

their dedication to those in need during the COVID-19 crisis. Mayor Pro Tem 

Barajas stated that both the United Sikh Mission and the We the People did an 

extraordinary job of helping local families and their service to the community is 

greatly appreciated. 

C. PRESENTATION FROM RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

 The City’s Pet of the Month for February, “Lady Gray”, a 2-year-old poodle was 

introduced to the Council.  Anyone interested in giving Lady Gray a new home is 

invited to contact the City’s Animal Control Services Department at:  

https://www.rcdas.org     

 Julie Bank, Director, Riverside County Department of Animal Services, gave an 

update on their programs and services.  She responded to Council’s questions. 

9. PUBLIC APPEARANCE/COMMENTS 

 

 Betty Anderson voiced a concern that at the last Council meeting, two gentlemen were 

allowed to speak, even though the meeting was closed to the public due to COVID-19 and 

the Governor’s Executive Orders.  She expressed her view that since the gentlemen only 

spoke Spanish and conversed with the mayor, that those comments should have been 

interpreted into English for those watching from home. 

 

 

 

 

https://www.rcdas.org/
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10. INTRODUCTIONS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COUNCIL COMMENTS AND 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 Mayor Lorena Barajas stated that she understands the concerns expressed by Mrs. 

Anderson.  She has since directed staff to provide translation services at every Council 

meeting and all future City engagement events.  She thanked staff for assisting with this 

effort.  She reiterated that City Council meetings are closed to the public which was done 

to help stop the spread of Covid-19.  She provided the options available for residents who 

wish to make public comments, which is to call at the start of the meeting by dialing (951) 

332-6994, where you will be added to the queue for public comment or by sending public 

comments to the City Clerk, prior to 6:00 pm the day of the meeting, at 

cityclerk@jurupavalley.org. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Chris Barajas discussed the numerous housing bills that have come back 

to the state legislature.  He stated that most of these were previously defeated, however, 

some of these have returned and they are “uglier” then ever.  He is currently working with 

the mayor of Norco and the vice mayor of Corona on a joint letter opposing these bills.  He 

reported that there was a plane crash earlier today in Jurupa Valley.  Fortunately, the 21-

year old female pilot sustained no injuries.   

11. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS REGARDING 

REGIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 

A. MAYOR LORENA BARAJAS 

 

1. Mayor Barajas gave an update on the Interagency Coordinating 

Council meeting held January 22, 2021. 

 

2. Mayor Barajas gave an update on the Western Riverside County - 

Regional Conservation Authority meeting of February 1, 2021. 

 

B. MAYOR PRO TEM CHRIS BARAJAS 

 

1. Mayor Pro Tem Barajas gave an update on the Western Riverside 

Council of Governments - Executive Committee meeting of February 

1, 2021. 

 

C. COUNCIL MEMBER BRIAN BERKSON 

 

1. Council Member Berkson gave an update on the Riverside County 

Transportation Commission – Western Riverside County Programs 

and Projects Committee meeting of January 25, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:cityclerk@jurupavalley.org
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12. CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE 

 

City Manager Rod Butler reported on the status of the City’s new in-house management 

team.  He thanked the Council for their support in the hiring process and for their trust in 

his management of the staff.  He gave an update on the Covid-19 crisis  and the governor’s 

most recent Executive Orders.  He announced that there is a no cost mobile testing site for 

the coronavirus at the Jurupa Community Center located at 4810 Pedley Road every 

Wednesday from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm.  He gave an update on the Jurupa Grade Separation 

Project.     

 

13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

A. JANUARY 21, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Council Member Guillermo Silva, seconded by Council 

Member Chris Barajas, to approve the Minutes of the January 21, 2021 

regular meeting.  A roll-call vote was taken. 

 Roll-Call:   

Ayes:     L. Altamirano, C. Barajas, L. Barajas, B. Berkson, G. Silva 

Noes:       None 

Absent:     None 

 

14. CONSENT CALENDAR  

A. COUNCIL APPROVAL OF A MOTION TO WAIVE THE READING OF 

THE TEXT OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS INCLUDED IN 

THE AGENDA 

 

Requested Action:   That the City Council waive the reading of the text of all 

ordinances and resolutions included in the agenda. 

 

B. CONSIDERATION OF CHECK REGISTER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,669,063.03 

 

Requested Action:   That the City Council ratify the check registers dated 

January 14, and 21, 2021 as well as the payroll register dated January 8 and 22, 

2021. 

 

C. ORDINANCE NO. 2021-02 

 

Requested Action:   That the City Council conduct a second reading and adopt 

Ordinance No. 2021-02, entitled: 
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AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 3.75, DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE, AND 

SECTION 2.05.050, APPEALS OF DISCRETIONARY ACTIONS AND 

FEES, OF THE JURUPA VALLEY MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

D. ORDINANCE NO. 2021-03 

 

Requested Action:   That the City Council conduct a second reading and adopt 

Ordinance No. 2021-03, entitled: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, 

AMENDING THE JURUPA VALLEY MUNICIPAL CODE TO REPLACE 

THE TERM “SECOND UNIT” WITH “ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT” 

FOR CONSISTENCY WITH JURUPA VALLEY MUNICIPAL CODE 

SECTION 9.240.290 AND STATE LAW, AND FINDING THAT THE 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA 

E. ORDINANCE NO. 2021-04 

Requested Action:   That the City Council conduct a second reading and adopt 

Ordinance No. 2021-04, entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE JURUPA VALLEY 

MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER 11.75 TO REGULATE 

SMOKING IN CERTAIN AREAS INCLUDING MULTI-UNIT 

RESIDENCES, HOTELS, PUBLIC AREAS, PRIVATE PLAZAS, AND 

OUTDOOR BUSINESS AREAS AND FINDING THAT THE ORDINANCE 

IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 

SECTION 15061(B)(3) 

 

F. INITIATION OF A CODE AMENDMENT TO THE CITY’S MUNICIPAL 

CODE TO REPLACE THE TERM “PLANNING DIRECTOR” WITH THE 

TERM “COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR”  

 

 Requested Action: That the City Council initiate a code amendment to the 

Municipal Code whereby the term “Planning Director” would be replaced by the 

term “Community Development Director.”  

 

G. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 31503 LOCATED ON LORING 

RANCH ROAD BETWEEN CAPARY ROAD AND THE FLOOD 

CONTROL CHANNEL) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS 

CODE SECTION 1806 
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1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-04, 

entitled: 

 

  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY- MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 31503 LOCATED ON LORING RANCH ROAD BETWEEN 

CAPARY ROAD AND THE FLOOD CONTROL CHANNEL) 

PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and 

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien. 

 

H. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 31503-1 LOCATED ON 

LORING RANCH ROAD BETWEEN CAPARY ROAD AND THE FLOOD 

CONTROL CHANNEL) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS 

CODE SECTION 1806 

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-05, 

entitled:  

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY- MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 31503-1 LOCATED ON LORING RANCH ROAD 

BETWEEN CAPARY ROAD AND THE FLOOD CONTROL 

CHANNEL) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and  

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien. 

 

I. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 33675 LOCATED ON 
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MISSION BOULEVARD BETWEEN TYROLITE AND CAMINO REAL) 

PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-06, 

entitled:  

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 33675 LOCATED ON MISSION BOULEVARD BETWEEN 

TYROLITE AND CAMINO REAL) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND 

HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and  

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien.  

 

J. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 33675-1 LOCATED ON 

MISSION BOULEVARD BETWEEN TYROLITE AND CAMINO REAL) 

PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-07, 

entitled:  

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY- MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 33675-1 LOCATED ON JURUPA ROAD AT GALENA 

STREET) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and  

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien. 

 

K. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 33675-2 LOCATED ON 
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MISSION BOULEVARD BETWEEN TYROLITE STREET AND CAMINO 

REAL) PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 

1806 

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-08, 

entitled:  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 33675-2 LOCATED ON MISSION BOULEVARD 

BETWEEN TYROLITE STREET AND CAMINO REAL) 

PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and  

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien. 

 

L. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY ACCEPTING CERTAIN STREETS INTO THE CITY- 

MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM (TRACT 36751 LOCATED ON 

ARMSTRONG ROAD BETWEEN 29TH STREET AND 34TH STREET) 

PURSUANT TO STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-09, 

entitled:  

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING CERTAIN 

STREETS INTO THE CITY- MAINTAINED STREET SYSTEM 

(TRACT 36751 LOCATED ON ARMSTRONG ROAD BETWEEN 

29TH STREET AND 34TH STREET) PURSUANT TO STREETS 

AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 1806 

 

2. Authorize the City Manager to record the Notice of Completion now that 

public improvements have been accepted by the City Engineer; and  

 

3. Direct the City Engineer to release the Performance Bond and Labor and 

Materials Bond for the street improvements 90 days after the recordation of 

the Notice of Completion unless the City receives a stop notice or other lien. 
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M. ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT DEED (DED20-003) TO THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY FOR PORTION OF LOT 7 OF TRACT NO. 36702, 

LOCATED ON SETTLERS COURT, FOR WATER QUALITY BASIN, 

DRAINAGE, AND TRAIL PURPOSES  

 

1. Requested Action: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-10, 

entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT 

DEED (DED20-003) FOR LOT 7 OF TR 36702 PURSUANT TO 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 7050 FOR WATER QUALITY 

BASIN, DRAINAGE, AND TRAIL PURPOSES 

 

2. That the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the Certificate of 

Acceptance of the grant deed. 

 

 A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Chris Barajas, seconded by 

 Council Member Guillermo Silva, to approve the Consent 

 Calendar.  A roll-call vote was taken.  

 Roll-Call:   

Ayes: L. Altamirano, C. Barajas, L. Barajas, B. Berkson, G. Silva 

Noes:   None 

Absent: None 

 

15. CONSIDERATION OF ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 

CALENDAR 

 

16. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

AGREEMENT FOR BOND OPPORTUNITIES FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT 

(BOLD) PROGRAM FOR DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FOR TRACT 

37211 (48 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNITS) LOCATED 

NORTHWEST OF PACIFIC AVENUE AND STATE ROUTE 60; AND 

MAKING A FINDING OF SIGNIFICANT BENEFITS FOR THE FINANCING 

OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS BY A COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

DISTRICT TO BE FORMED BY THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE 

AUTHORITY 

 

 Staff report presented by Tim Jonasson, Senior Manager, Development Services. 

 

 Mayor Lorena Barajas opened the public hearing. 
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  Further discussion followed. 

 

  There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed. 

 

A motion was made by Council Member Brian Berkson, seconded by Mayor Pro 

Tem Chris Barajas, to adopt Resolution No. 2021-11, entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 

OF A JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION 

WITH THE BOND OPPORTUNITIES FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT (BOLD) 

PROGRAM AND MAKING A FINDING OF SIGNIFICANT BENEFITS FOR 

THE FINANCING OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS BY A COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES DISTRICT TO BE FORMED BY THE CALIFORNIA 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

 A roll-call vote was taken. 

 

 Roll-Call: 

Ayes: L. Altamirano, C. Barajas, L. Barajas, B. Berkson, G. Silva 

Noes:   None 

Absent: None 

 

17. COUNCIL BUSINESS 

A. CONSIDERATION OF ANIMAL FIELD AND SHELTER SERVICES 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE COUNTY OF 

RIVERSIDE 

 Staff report presented by Mike Flad, Assistant City Manager.  Mr. Flad summarized the 

terms of the agreement.  He reported that the agreement will include pro-rating of 

license fees at the request of the Council along with a dispute resolution process.  The 

term of the agreement is from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.  

 Julie Bank, Director, Riverside County Department of Animal Services, provided 

additional information and responded to Council’s questions. 

 At the request of Mayor Lorena Barajas, City Attorney Peter Thorson clarified the 

changes to the agreement which determines the right to appeal and the obligation of the 

City to support the administrative action that was taken.   

 Commander Mayer explained that the initial appeal process begins with the Department 

of Animal Services.  The appellant has the right to appeal that decision in the Superior 

Court.  The second appeal would be when the City would be asked to get involved in 

representing the Department of Animal Services in court. 
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 Further discussion followed.  

 A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Chris Barajas, seconded by Council 

Member Guillermo Silva, to approve the agreement between the City of Jurupa 

Valley and the County of Riverside for Animal Field and Shelter Services; and 

authorize the Mayor to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City in 

substantially the form submitted to the City Council.  A roll-call vote was 

taken. 

 Roll-Call:   

Ayes: L. Altamirano, C. Barajas, L. Barajas, B. Berkson, G. Silva 

Noes:   None 

Absent: None 

B. MASTER APPLICATION (MA) NO. 20131: EXTENSION OF TIME (EOT) 

FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) NO. 17004 FOR A PROPOSED 

CHEVRON GAS STATION, CONVENIENCE STORE (WITHOUT 

ALCOHOL SALES), AND FUTURE DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT; 

LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PEDLEY ROAD AND 

BEN NEVIS BOULEVARD (APNS: 169-031-003; 169-031-004; 169-031-005; 

169-031-006; 169-031-008 & 169-031-009); (APPLICANT: SHIELD TECH, 

LLC)  

 Staff report presented by Joe Perez, Community Development Director.  Mr. Perez 

summarized the previous Council actions.  He clarified the added conditions of 

approval. 

 Brent McManigal, representing the applicant, gave a brief PowerPoint presentation.  He 

thanked the Council for their consideration of this project.  He outlined the conditions 

of approval which the applicant agrees to.  He requested the following two 

modifications  to the conditions of approval:  1) a temporary certificate of occupancy 

should something come up while his applicant is under construction; and 2) a variance 

to the height of the onsite signage as the current conditions block visibility to the project 

which will impact the attraction of  tenants. 

 Following discussion, there was not a consensus to modify the conditions of approval. 

A motion was made by Council Member Brian Berkson, seconded by Council 

Member Leslie Altamirano, to adopt Resolution No. 2021-12, entitled: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 

VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF TIME FOR 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 17004 TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION 

OF A GAS STATION, A CONVENIENCE STORE, INCLUDING THE 

SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL, AND A DRIVE-THRU 

RESTAURANT PAD ON APPROXIMATELY 3.52 ACRES OF REAL 
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PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PEDLEY 

ROAD AND BEN NEVIS BOULEVARD (APNS: 169-031-003, -004, -005, -

006, -008, -009) IN THE SCENIC HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (C-P-S) 

ZONE, AND DETERMINING THAT NO FURTHER CEQA REVIEW IS 

REQUIRED 

18. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 City Attorney Peter Thorson had no report. 

19. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

  

Mayor Lorena Barajas requested that the Sheriff’s Department add a crime statistics report 

to the Agenda on a monthly basis.  She asked that an action plan be put in place for the 

Downey Park in preparation for the spring/summer season. 

Mayor Pro Tem Chris Barajas announced that the Jurupa Lions Club are gearing up for 

their first community clean-up day, which will be held Saturday, February 20, 2021.  

Volunteers are welcome.  

 

Council Member Leslie Altamirano thanked staff for the newsletter and the City’s 

increased social media presence. 

Council Member Guillermo Silva offered to give a tour of his Council District to get a 

perspective of someone who has lived there his entire life. 

20. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Lorena Barajas adjourned 

the meeting at 9:40 p.m. 

The next meeting of the Jurupa Valley City Council will be held February 18, 2021 at 7:00 

p.m. at the City Council Chamber, 8930 Limonite Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 

City Clerk 
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STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: ROD BUTLER, CITY MANAGER 
BY: VICTORIA WASKO, CMC, CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 11.B 

AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN OBSOLETE CITY 
RECORDS 

RECOMMENDATION 

1) That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-13, entitled:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 
VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN 
OBSOLETE CITY RECORDS  

BACKGROUND 

The City’s records are an important asset of the City; however, over time various records 
lose their legal, fiscal, or administrative significance. The City Clerk’s office is 
recommending that the City Council approve the destruction of obsolete records that have 
reached the end of their retention and have no further legal, fiscal, or administrative value.  
The proposed resolution complies with the City’s Records Management Policy which was 
adopted by Resolution No. 2018-06.  The intent of this policy is to apply efficient and 
economical management methods to the creation, utilization, maintenance, retention, 
preservation, and disposal of City records.   

ANALYSIS 

Following the adoption of a City resolution and approval by the City Attorney, City staff 
may destroy inactive records when they have satisfied all legal retention requirements. 
Destruction is carried out in accordance with the City’s Record Retention Schedules and 
pursuant to Government Code Section 34090. 

RETURN TO AGENDA
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RESOLUTION NO. 2021-13 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE 

DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN OBSOLETE CITY 

RECORDS 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley does hereby find, 

determine and declare that: 
 

Section 2. At their February 15, 2018 meeting, the City Council adopted 

Resolution No. 2018-06 approving the City of Jurupa Valley Records Management Policies and 

Procedures Manual; and 

 

Section 3. The City of Jurupa Valley Records Management Policies and 

Procedures Manual contains the records retention and disposition schedules for all City 

departments. The records retention and disposition schedules are a comprehensive listing of 

records created or maintained by the City, the length of time each record should be retained, and 

the legal retention authority. If no legal retention authority is cited, the retention period is based 

on state law and standard records management practice; and 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 34090 provides that, with the approval of the City 

Council and the written consent of the City Attorney, the head of a City department may destroy 

certain city records, documents, instruments, books or papers under the Department Head’s charge, 

without making a copy, if the records are no longer needed; and 

 

WHEREAS, a list of the records, documents, instruments, books or papers proposed for 

destruction is attached hereto as Exhibit A and shall hereafter be referred to collectively as the 

“Records”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Records do not include any records affecting title to real property or liens 

upon real property, court records, records required to be kept by statute, records less than two years 

old, video or audio recordings that are evidence in any claim or pending litigation, or the minutes, 

ordinances or resolutions of the City Council or any City board or commission; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk agrees that the proposed destruction conforms to the City’s 

retention and disposition schedules; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Attorney consents to the destruction of the Records; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley finds and determines that the 

Records are no longer required and may be destroyed. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Jurupa 

Valley authorizes the City Clerk or her designated representative to destroy the Records as shown 

as Exhibit ‘A” without retaining a copy. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED, by the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley 

on this 18th day of February 2021. 
 

 

 
 

 

Lorena Barajas 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 
City Clerk 
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CERTIFICATION 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ) ss. 

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY ) 

 

I, Victoria Wasko, City Clerk of the City of Jurupa Valley, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution No. 2021-13 was duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Jurupa Valley on the 18th day of February 2021 by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:      

NOES:     

ABSENT:     

ABSTAIN:   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of 

the City of Jurupa Valley, California, this 18th day of February 2021. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Victoria Wasko, City Clerk 
City of Jurupa Valley 



A-1  

ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

List of Records Proposed for Destruction 



EXHIBIT A 

List of Obsolete City Records Scheduled for Destruction 

 

1. Record Series File Number 440-09 – Community Development General 
Correspondence  
Retention: completed, plus 2 years, provided, however, that staff retain 
land use and public works project emails and correspondence until the 
project is approved, and the CEQA Statute of Limitations (PRC 21167.6) has 
expired without litigation being filed. 
 

Community Development Correspondence 2011 through 2016 
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STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: ROD BUTLER, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 11.C 

RESOLUTION RECONFIRMING THE EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL 
EMERGENCY DUE TO THE COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC 
AND IMPOSING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS  

RECOMMENDATION 

1) That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-14, entitled:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA
VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, RECONFIRMING THE EXISTENCE OF A
LOCAL EMERGENCY RELATING TO THE COVID-19 VIRUS
PANDEMIC AND IMPOSING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS TO
DEAL WITH COVID-19 PANDEMIC

ANALYSIS 

As everyone is painfully aware, the COVID-19 pandemic has created major challenges 
for the City, Riverside County, the State and the nation in dealing with its health and 
economic impacts. 

Government Code § 8630 and Jurupa Valley Municipal Code Chapter 2.30 provide that 
the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley may proclaim the existence of a local 
emergency. 

On March 19, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-10 proclaiming the 
existence of a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  On March 26, 
2020, May 7, 2020, May 28, 2020, June 4, 2020, August 6, 2020 and December 3, 2020 
the City Council adopted resolutions reaffirming the findings made in Resolution No. 
2020-10 and proclaiming the continued existence of a local emergency in response to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 

RETURN TO AGENDA
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RESOLUTION NO. 2021-14 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, RECONFIRMING THE 

EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY RELATING TO THE 

COVID-19 VIRUS PANDEMIC AND IMPOSING ADDITIONAL 

REGULATIONS TO DEAL WITH COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY DOES RESOLVE AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. Recitals. The City Council finds, determines and declares that: 

(a) Government Code § 8630 and Jurupa Valley Municipal Code Chapter 2.30 

provide that the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley may proclaim the existence of a local 

emergency as defined by Government Code § 8558, subdivision (c). 

(b) In December 2019, an outbreak of respiratory illness due to a novel 

coronavirus (a disease now known as COVID-19), was first identified in Wuhan City, Hubei 

Province, China, and has spread outside of China, impacting countries throughout the world, 

including the United States. 

(c) Since the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”) 

confirmed the first possible case of community spread of COVID-19 in the United States on 

February 26, 2020, there has been a significant and continued escalation of United States domestic 

cases and deaths from COVID-19. 

(d) On March 4, 2020, Gavin Newsom, Governor of the State of California, 

proclaimed a state of emergency to exist in California due to the spread of COVID-19. 

(e) On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared the COVID-

19 outbreak to be a pandemic. 

(f) On March 13, 2020, President Trump determined that the ongoing 

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic is of sufficient severity and magnitude to 

warrant an emergency determination under section 501(b) of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief 

and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207. 

(g) Governor Newsom has issued several Executive Orders making certain 

findings and issuing emergency orders to deal with COVID-19 pandemic.  These Executive Orders 

are listed and updated continuously at https://www.gov.ca.gov/category/executive-orders/.  More 

Executive Orders and modifications to existing Executive Orders are expected. 

(h) The California Department of Public Health reports a significant number of 

COVID-19 cases and deaths in the state.  The number of cases and deaths are reported and updated 

at https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cid/dcdc/pages/immunization/ncov2019.aspx. 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/category/executive-orders/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cid/dcdc/pages/immunization/ncov2019.aspx
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(i) The Riverside County Public Health Officer reports a significant number of 

COVID-19 cases and deaths in the County.  The number of cases and deaths are reported and 

updated at https://www.rivcoph.org/coronavirus. 

(j) The Riverside County Public Health Officer has issued numerous Health 

Orders making certain findings and issuing emergency orders to deal with COVID-19 pandemic.  

The Riverside County Health Officer’s Orders are listed and updated continuously at 

https://www.rivcoph.org/coronavirus.  More Health Orders and modifications to existing Health 

Orders are expected. 

(k) The Governor’s Executive Orders and Riverside County Health Officer’s 

Health Orders to close non-essential businesses and prohibit gatherings has created economic 

hardship and dislocation for persons and businesses and will reduce tax revenues to the City 

necessary for providing essential City services. 

(l) Due to the expanding list of countries with widespread transmission of 

COVID-19, increasing travel alerts and warnings for countries experiencing sustained or 

uncontrolled community transmission issued by the CDC, the escalation of United States domestic 

cases of and deaths from COVID-19, the identification of COVID-19 cases in California and 

Riverside County, COVID-19, and the severity and magnitude of the COVID-19 pandemic, has 

created conditions that are or likely to be beyond the control of local resources and require the 

combined forces of other political subdivisions to combat. 

(m) The mobilization of local resources, ability to coordinate interagency 

response, accelerate procurement of vital supplies, use mutual aid, and allow for future 

reimbursement by the state and federal governments will be critical to successfully responding to 

COVID-19. 

(n) The City Council finds that these conditions warrant and necessitate that the 

City reaffirm and proclaim the existence of a local emergency. 

(o) On March 19, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-10 

proclaiming the existence of a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which 

declaration will be confirmed and refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency.   

(p) On March 26, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-11 

reaffirming the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-10 and proclaiming the continued existence 

of a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed 

and refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency.   

(q) On May 7, 2020, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-21 reaffirming 

the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-11 and proclaiming the continued existence of a local 

emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed and 

refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency. 

 

https://www.rivcoph.org/coronavirus
https://www.rivcoph.org/coronavirus
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(r) On May 28, 2020, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-35 reaffirming 

the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-11 and proclaiming the continued existence of a local 

emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed and 

refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency. 

(s) On June 4, 2020, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-42 reaffirming 

the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-11 and proclaiming the continued existence of a local 

emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed and 

refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency. 

(t) On August 8, 2020, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-70 

reaffirming the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-11 and proclaiming the continued existence 

of a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed 

and refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency. 

(u) On December 3, 2020, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-88 

reaffirming the findings made in Resolution No. 2020-11 and proclaiming the continued existence 

of a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, which declaration will be confirmed 

and refined as necessary during the duration of the local emergency. 

(v) As used in this Resolution the “Local Emergency” means the local 

emergency declared by the City Council in Resolution No. 2020-10, reaffirmed in Resolution Nos. 

2020-11, 2020-21, 2020-35, 2020-42, 2020-70 and this Resolution, as the findings and resolutions 

may be reviewed, reaffirmed and expanded as provided by law, and shall terminate upon adoption 

by the Council of a resolution terminating the local emergency. 

Section 2. Proclamation of Local Emergency.  Based on the findings set forth above, 

the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley hereby proclaims that a local emergency now exists 

throughout the City of Jurupa Valley and reaffirms the proclamation of a local emergency as set 

forth in Resolution Nos. 2020-10, 2020-11, 2020-21, 2020-35, 2020-42, 2020-70 and 2020-88.  

During the existence of the Local Emergency, the following regulations shall apply: 

(a) City Manager Powers.   The powers, functions, and duties of the City 

Manager and the emergency organization of this City shall be those prescribed by state law, by 

ordinances, and resolutions of this City, and by the approved emergency plans of the City of Jurupa 

Valley. 

(b) Continuation of Local Emergency. The local emergency shall be deemed 

to continue to exist until its termination is proclaimed by resolution of the City Council of the City 

of Jurupa Valley, State of California. 

(c) Review of Local Emergency. The City Council shall endeavor to review 

this local emergency proclamation at least every thirty (30) days, or the next regular City Council 

Meeting following the expiration of the 30-day period, and shall terminate the emergency 

proclamation at the earliest possible date the conditions warrant.  Statutory periods for the review 

and reaffirmation of local emergencies in Government Code Section were waived by the 

Governor’s State of Emergency Declaration issued on March 4, 2020. 
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(d) Agreements. Pursuant to the provisions of Jurupa Valley Municipal Code 

Section 2.10.060(12) the City Manager is authorized to enter into agreements on behalf of the 

City necessary under this declaration of an emergency. 

(e) Bidding Waived. Pursuant to the provisions of Jurupa Valley 

Municipal Code Section 3.15.070(b) the City Council determines that for the reasons described in 

this Resolution, compliance with the bidding requirements of Chapter 3.15 of Jurupa Valley 

Municipal Code is not in the best interest of the City and such bidding requirements are waived. 

(f) Utility Shut Offs Suspended. The discontinuation or shut-off of water, gas, 

cable, or electrical service by private or public utilities for residential, commercial, and industrial 

accounts in the City for non-payment of bills is hereby suspended during the existence of the Local 

Emergency. 

(g) Stimulus Program. There is hereby established the “COVID-19 

Stimulus Program” for the City of Jurupa Valley.   

1) Businesses located and operating in the City of Jurupa Valley are 

eligible for loans to assist such business in preserving their business operations and paying its 

workers during the term of the Local Emergency due to financial impacts related to COVID-19.   

2) The loans will be forgivable upon fulfillment of conditions 

supporting these purposes.   

3) The City Council will allocate funds to fund the loans and may 

approve a program to fulfill the goals of this program.   

4) The City Manager is directed an authorized to develop the terms and 

procedures for making such loans. 

5) For purposes of the COVID-19 Stimulus Program,  “financial 

impacts related to COVID-19 include, but are not limited to, a substantial decrease in a businesses’ 

income as a result of any of the following: (1) workers unable to work due to being sick with 

COVID-19, or caring for a household or family member who is sick with COVID-19; (2) lay-off, 

loss of hours, or other income reduction resulting from impacts from COVID-19; (3) compliance 

with an order or directive from a government health authority; or (4) worker’s child care needs 

arising from school closures related to COVID-19.    

6) Upon the formal adoption of the program by the City Council, this 

provision shall be repealed. 

(h) 26 Acre City Park. The City park located on the twenty-six (26) acres 

of land owned by the City and adjacent to and northerly of the Santa Ana River with the entrance 

to the property being at the southeast corner of 64th and Downey Street shall be closed during 

the existence of the Local Emergency. 

(i) Street Parking Violation Enforcement Partially Suspended. Enforcement 

of parking violations on City Streets shall be suspended during the existence of the Local 
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Emergency except for violations involving:  (1) the no parking, no stopping, no parking except by 

permit restrictions in the area around Downey Park at 64th Street and Downey Street as described 

in City Council Resolution No. 2017-09, including the tow-away provisions for those violations; 

(2) parking in spaces designated for disable persons or disabled veterans without proper permits; 

(3) commercial vehicle having a manufacturer's gross vehicle weight rating of more than ten 

thousand (10,000) pounds; and (4) parking restrictions on City streets affecting public safety, such 

as, but not limited to, the prohibitions on parking in front of fire hydrants, parking in crosswalks, 

parking so as to block driveways, or parking outside of allowable distances from curbs. 

(j) Compliance with State and County Health Orders. All persons and 

business entities in the City of Jurupa Valley shall comply with all of the Governor’s Executive 

Orders concerning COVID-19 and the Riverside County Public Health Officer’s Orders 

concerning COVID-19.  It is the intent of the City that the regulations and restrictions contained 

in this Resolution shall be as restrictive or more restrictive than the Orders of the Governor or 

Riverside County Public Health Officer. 

Section 3. Ratification of City Manager’s Actions.  The City Council hereby ratifies 

the actions of the City Manager taken pursuant to Resolutions 2020-10, 2020-11, 2020-21, 2020-

35, 2020-42, 2020-70 and 2020-88. 

Section 4. Further Actions. The City Manager shall:  Forward a copy of this 

Resolution to the Director of California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services; request the 

Governor of California, pursuant to the Emergency Services Act issue a proclamation declaring 

an emergency in Riverside County and waive regulations that may hinder response and recovery 

efforts; request that recovery assistance be made available under the California Disaster Assistance 

Act; and request that the State expedite access to State and Federal resources and any other 

appropriate federal disaster relief programs. 

Section 5. Certification.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Jurupa 

Valley on this 18th day of February, 2021. 

 

______________________________ 

Lorena Barajas 

Mayor 
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ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 

City Clerk 

CERTIFICATION 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) ss. 

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY     ) 

 

 

 I, Victoria Wasko, City Clerk of the City of Jurupa Valley, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution No. 2021-14 was duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Jurupa Valley on the18th day of February, 2021 by the following vote, to 

wit: 

 

AYES:      

NOES:     

ABSENT:     

ABSTAIN:   

 

  

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of 

the City of Jurupa Valley, California, this 18th day of February, 2021. 

 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Victoria Wasko, City Clerk 

       City of Jurupa Valley 
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STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: ROD BUTLER, CITY MANAGER 
BY: CONNIE CARDENAS, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 11.D 

ACCEPTANCE OF COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
(CAFR) AND THE FEDERAL AWARDS REPORTS IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH UNIFORM GUIDANCE (SINGLE AUDIT REPORT) AUDITED  BY 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, EIDE BAILLY 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the attached Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR) and the federal awards reports audited by the City’s Independent 
Auditors, Eide Bailly (CPAs). 

BACKGROUND 

Each year, the City contracts with external independent auditors to audit the City’s 
financial statements, report to Council on the City’s financial position and offer an 
opinion on the accuracy of the information reported. 

The CAFR summarizes the financial condition of the City as of June 30, 2020 and is the 
result of the annual audit of the City’s financial accounting records. The single audit 
report summarizes the City’s compliance with federally funded programs. 

In their reports, the auditor’s opinion states the attached financial statements fairly 
present the financial position of the City in all material respects. Furthermore, the City 
complied in all material respects with compliance requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on the City’s major federal program. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

None. 

RETURN TO AGENDA
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February 5, 2021 

Honorable Mayor, City Council, 
And Citizens of the City of Jurupa Valley 
City of Jurupa Valley 
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 

Letter of Transmittal 
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of the City of Jurupa Valley, 
California: 

It is with great pleasure that we present to you the City of Jurupa Valley’s Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. This report gives its readers a 
comprehensive view of the City’s financial activities during the fiscal year and financial position at the 
end of the fiscal year. The basic financial statements are presented in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). They were audited in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Auditing Standards (GAAS) by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. 

This report consists of management representations concerning the finances of the City of Jurupa 
Valley in its ninth year of incorporation. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for 
the completeness and reliability of all information presented in the report. To provide a reasonable 
basis for making these representations, management has implemented a comprehensive internal 
control framework that is designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to 
compile sufficient reliable information to prepare the City’s financial statements in conformity to 
GAAP. The City’s internal control procedures are established on the principle that the cost of internal 
controls should not outweigh their benefits. As a result the City has designed the internal control 
systems to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements are free 
from material misstatements. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

Management also recognizes that the internal control environment changes over time due to 
changes in operation or the personnel performing various duties. As a result, the internal control 
environment is continuously being assessed to ensure that adequate controls still exist within the 
City to achieve the City’s objectives. 

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Eide Bailly, LLP, an independent firm of 
certified public accountants. The purpose of an independent audit is to provide reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements of the City of Jurupa Valley for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2020, are free of any material misstatements. The independent auditor’s report is presented as 
the first component of the financial section of this report.  GAAP require that management provide a 
narrative of introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the 
form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).  
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This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction 
with it. The MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors in the 
financial section of this report. 

Profile of the Government 

The City of Jurupa Valley, California was incorporated as a general law city effective July 1, 2011. 
Jurupa Valley is the 28th city in Riverside County and newest city in California. The City is located 
approximately 50 miles southeast of Los Angeles and has an estimated population of 107,083. 
Located in Western Riverside County, in an area also known as the Inland Empire, the city covers 
approximately 46 square miles, with the borders running along the 15 freeway to the west, the Santa 
Ana River to the south and east and San Bernardino County to the north.  

A community of communities the City of Jurupa Valley joined together the unincorporated areas of 
Riverside County previously known as Mira Loma, Glen Avon, Pedley, Indian Hills, Jurupa Hills, 
Sunnyslope, Crestmore Heights, Rubidoux, and Belltown. 

The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government. Under this form of government, 
policy-making and legislative authority are vested in the City Council consisting of five (5) members 
elected by district.  The City Council responsibilities include, but are not limited to, passing 
ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees and commissions, and hiring both the City 
Manager and City Attorney. The Council Members serve four (4) year terms and the Mayor is 
appointed annually by and from the City Council. As Chief Executive Officer, the City Manager is 
responsible for administering programs in accordance with policies established by the City Council 
and within the guidelines of the annual budget adopted by the City Council. 

This report includes all funds of the City. It includes all governmental organizations and activities for 
which the City of Jurupa Valley’s City Council is financially accountable. The City provides a wide 
range of services including planning, building, public works, engineering, code enforcement, and 
general administrative activities. Services including library, police, animal control and fire protection 
are also provided to the City and its citizens through contracts with the County of Riverside.  Other 
services are provided directly through other agencies. Water and sewer services are delivered by 
the Jurupa Community Services District, the Rubidoux Community Services District and Santa Ana 
River Water Company. Parks and recreation services are provided by the Jurupa Area Recreation 
and Parks District. Public transit is provided through the Riverside Transit Agency. The City has 
franchise agreements for electricity service through Southern California Edison, natural gas through 
the Gas Company, refuse collection through Waste Management and Burrtec, and cable service 
through state franchise agreements with Pacific Bell (AT&T), and Charter Communications. 

City Milestones 

SB 132 funding - Utilizing these funds, the City of Jurupa Valley entered into a Cooperative 
Agreement with the County of Riverside, Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), and 
City of Eastvale for the Limonite Avenue and Interstate 15 Interchange Improvements in the amount 
of $48 Million. This project is complete. In addition, the City entered into an agreement with County 
of Riverside Transportation Department and RCTC for a Grade Separation Improvement to Jurupa 
Road in the amount of $108.4 million. This project is currently in the engineering phase. 

TUMF - The City of Jurupa Valley has (Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee program (TUMF) 
allocations for various projects. The Limonite Ave. (Bain to Homestead) Widening project in the 
amount of $1.3 Million is currently in the design phase.  The Van Buren Blvd. (Limonite Ave to Santa 
Ana River) Widening, in the amount of $5.7 million is also in the design phase.  Additional projects 

ii



include the Market St. Bridge (Crossing Santa Ana River) project in the amount of $5.3 million, the 
Rubidoux Blvd and SR60 Interchange Improvements project in the amount of $2.2 million, and the 
Market St. Widening, Santa Ana River to Rubidoux Blvd project in the amount of $4.2 million. 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) – The City of Jurupa Valley utilized CDBG funds 
for the Rubidoux Blvd rehabilitation from Mission Blvd to 29th St. project in the amount of $690 
thousand, the Pontiac pavement rehabilitation project in the amount of $679 thousand, and the 
Pacific Ave. SR2S Sidewalk project from Mission Blvd to 45th St. project in the amount of $102 
thousand. 

Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) - The City of Jurupa Valley utilized the Active 
Transportation Program grant for the Pedley Road improvements project from 60th Street to N. of 
Kim Lane in the amount of $1 million. 

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) – The City of Jurupa Valley utilized 
funding for the Granite Hill Dr. pavement rehabilitation  from Pyrite to Edgewood Point project in the 
amount of $1.2 million and also for Corey St. and Kennedy St. pavement rehabilitation project in the 
amount of $350 thousand. 

Contract Employees- The City is in the process of converting contract employees into City 
employees for a Receptionist, City Engineer-Public Works Director, Economic Development 
Manager, Code Enforcement department, and several Building department staff. 

Accela - The City of Jurupa Valley purchased and started the implementation of the Accela 
permitting software for efficiency between the Building, Engineering, and Planning Divisions of the 
City.  The new permitting system was implemented during August 2019. 

Relevant Financial Policies 

The City has a set of financial policies that it abides by and continually reviews and updates the 
policies as the needs of the City change and, when necessary, to comply with any new and 
applicable legislation. Initially following incorporation, the City adopted all of Riverside County’s 
Ordinances. As the City develops its own unique needs, it will continue to create and tailor these 
former County Ordinances to directly address the City’s goals. 

The Budget Process 

Beginning at incorporation, and continuing each year thereafter, the City embarks on a strategic 
budget process beginning in the spring with a discussion of the City Council goals and priorities. 
The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Jurupa Valley’s financial planning and 
control of both operating and capital expenditures.   

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with the legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council. The proposed budget is submitted to 
the City Council and a public meeting is conducted to allow taxpayers the opportunity to comment on 
the proposed budget. Subsequently, the budget is adopted by the City Council through the passage 
of resolutions. Throughout the year the City Council may amend the budget to add or remove 
appropriations, transfer appropriations within a fund or change appropriations between funds. 
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Local Economy 

This information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered within the specific environment that the City of Jurupa Valley operates. 

For the past nine years the City of Jurupa Valley has had a consistent annual decrease in the 
unemployment rate. Due to the current economic environment, the forecast for the Inland Empire is 
an estimated loss of 70,558 jobs by the end of 2020. The unemployment rate as of April 2020 was 
14.4% but for the labor force it was 10.5%.  Based on forecast calculations, the unemployment rate 
for 2020 is estimated to be within 9.7% and 10.25%. 

The Inland Empire continues to see increased prices for new and existing homes. Jurupa Valley 
continues to be an attractive location for developers with the availability of vacant land and the 
continued price advantage over the coastal counties. 

The existing home price advantage will continue to attract future home buyers to the area and 
continue to create a demand for new housing. The availability of affordable housing continues to 
attract homebuyers to the Inland Empire. Riverside County’s second quarter 2020 median new 
home price of $434,000 is a slight decrease of (0.2%) from last year’s $435,000.  The median 
existing home price was $405,000, up from $385,000 the prior year (a 5.2% increase).   
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The City of Jurupa 
Valley realized a 
decrease in the number 
of Building Permits 
Issued to 2,159 in FY 
2019-20. Of the permits 
issued, new home 
permits decreased from 
from 436 in FY 2018-19 
to 427 in FY 2019-20 
(2.0%). 

Certificates of Occupancy 
continue to be issued at a 
steady level since the City’s 
incorporation in 2011. The 
City continues to remain 
attractive to developers and 
new homebuyers due to its 
close proximity to major 
freeways and to the Ontario 
International Airport. 

Food Truck Compliance Assistance – Food trucks have been complying with the City’s ordinance 
to have a business license to operate within the City limits.  The ordinance has helped regulate legal 
food trucks with their set up and their location’s cleanliness. Staff will continue to work with the food 
truck owners to monitor they have a current business license to operate within the City. 

Manufacturing Assistance - The City of Jurupa Valley and the California Manufacturing 
Technology Consulting (CMTC) have created a partnership to assist manufacturers within the City.  
Staff has conducted site visits and Zoom meetings to assist manufactures with financing programs, 
code enforcement issues, and business assessments conducted by CMTC.  The City’s partnership 
with CMTC is to keep well-paying manufacturing jobs in the City by retaining and expanding 
manufacturing.   
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Development along with increasing assessed value of existing homes in Jurupa Valley continue to 
contribute to higher property tax valuations within the City. These key factors have resulted in 
significant increases in the City’s property tax valuation.  This trend is expected to continue over the 
next few years due to approval of several development plans and the number of new homes being 
built and sold within the City limits. 

FY 2020-21 Budgetary Highlights 

• Completion of Cooperative Agreement by and between Riverside County, the City of Jurupa
Valley and the City of Eastvale for the Limonite Avenue/Interstate 15 Interchange which
included $48 million funded with SB 132.

• Allocation from CDBG for Pacific Ave. SR25 Sidewalk Improvements in the amount of $500
thousand, ADA Improvements in the amount of $200 thousand, Fort Freemont Alley
Reconstruction in the amount of $125 thousand.

• Grant received from Department of Justice in the amount of $65 thousand for COVID-19
expenditures.

• City allocated the amount of $30 thousand for Non-profit organizations grants along with
CDBG-CV small business grants in the amount of $350 thousand.

• State of California Department of Treasury COVID grant in the amount of $1.32 million.
• Sales tax and Property tax revenues remain stable for the City budget.
• Completion of the Ford F150 Commercial Truck upgrades allocated in Fiscal Year 2019-20 to

be used for commercial truck enforcement.
• Acquisition of Eddie Dee Smith Senior Center and Jurupa Valley Boxing Club.
• Increased property tax revenue due to new home development and the increased valuation

of existing homes.
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Conclusion 

The annual budgeting process is an opportunity for the City to set its priorities and goals for the 
coming year. The budget process is the chance for the City Council and citizens to provide the 
necessary feedback, which is needed each year to keep us on track. 

I would like to thank the Administrative Services Department staff for the hard work and dedication 
required to complete the preparation of this annual budget.  I would also like to thank the City 
Council for their participation and direction in setting forth this budget, allowing the City to fulfill its 
mission and goals. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rod B. Butler 
City Manager 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 

To the Members of the City Council 
City of Jurupa Valley, California 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Jurupa Valley, California (City), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 
  

What inspires you, inspires us. | eidebailly.com
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Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial 
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
As discussed in Note 13, the City restated the beginning fund balance / net position of the Gas Tax fund 
and Governmental Activities by $156,706 to correct timing differences related to revenues in the Gas 
Tax Fund since 2011. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information  
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis, the schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance – budget 
to actual for the General Fund, Gas Tax Fund, and Measure A Fund and the related note, as listed in the 
table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information  
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual non-major fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules, and statistical 
section, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements.  
 
The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules 
are the responsibility of management and were derived for and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-
major fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules are fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.  
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The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them.  

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 5, 
2021 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  

Riverside, California 
February 5, 2021 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

The following Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the City of Jurupa Valley’s (City) 
financial condition and performance provides an introduction and overview of the financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Since the Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A) is designed to be condensed, we encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of 
transmittal and the basic financial statements including the accompanying notes to financial 
statements. 

Financial Highlights 

• Total assets of the City at June 30, 2020 were $91.79 million and exceeded total liabilities of
$22.87 million by $68.91 million. The difference between total assets and total liabilities is
referred to as total net position.

• As of June 30, 2020, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$33.52 million. Approximately $18.48 million of the governmental funds’ fund balance is
restricted. The remaining fund balance of $15.04 million, or 44.87%, is unassigned.

• In October 2016, pursuant to an Installment Sales Agreement, the City issued $8,165,000 of
Certificates of Participation Series 2016, the proceeds of which has been used to finance
the design, acquisition, and construction of certain local roadway improvements and street
resurfacing projects within the jurisdiction of the City. All funds for Certificates of
Participation Series 2016 have been spent.  The debt service payments are pledged and
paid from County Measure A sales tax override funds, and seven payments remain (see
Note 8 in Notes to Financial Statements).

• Due to other governments increased by $1.68 million due to an increase in taxes that affect
the revenue neutrality payment calculation. The revenue neutrality payment to the County of
Riverside for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was properly accrued in accordance with the
Revenue and Neutrality Agreement by and between the County of Riverside and the City of
Jurupa Valley.

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Jurupa Valley 
as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34, as amended. The MD&A is intended to serve as an 
introduction to the City’s financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements are comprised 
of the following three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner that is 
similar to a private-sector business.   

Government-wide financial statements include a statement of net position and a statement of 
activities. The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or 
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decreases may provide a useful indicator on whether the financial position of the City is improving 
or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities provides information showing how the City’s net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. These changes are reported using the full accrual basis of 
accounting, that is, when the economic event occurs, rather than when cash is received or paid.  
Under this basis of accounting, revenues and expenses are reported in the statement for some 
items that will only result in future cash inflows or outflows such as vacation earned but not paid 
and uncollected taxes, as well as reporting debt and capital assets on balance sheet. 
 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (government activities) from other 
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees 
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general 
government, community development, public works, and public safety. The City does not have 
any business-type activities. 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found in the Table of Contents under the 
heading Basic Financial Statements. 
 
Fund financial statements:  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.   
 
Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  
However, unlike government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements 
focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of 
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in 
evaluating the City’s near-term financing requirements.   
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City’s near-term financing 
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this 
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The City maintains nineteen individual governmental funds for financial reporting purposes; three 
of these funds did not have activity in 2019-20 and are therefore not presented in these financial 
statements.  Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in 
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance for the 
General Fund, Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund, Measure A Special Revenue Fund, and 
Development Impact Fee Capital Project Fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data 
from the remaining governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. 
Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of 
combining statements in the supplementary information in this report.   
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The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund, special revenue funds and 
capital projects funds. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided for the General Fund 
and each major Special Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.   
 
The governmental fund financial statements can be found in the Table of Contents under the 
heading Basic Financial Statements. 
 
Proprietary Funds: Proprietary funds account for two types of services – enterprise and internal 
services funds. The City maintains only internal service funds. Internal service funds are an 
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various 
functions and departments. The City uses internal service funds to account for self-funded 
insurance and information services activities. Because these funds predominantly benefit 
governmental activities rather than business-type functions, they have been included within 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
 
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found in the Table of Contents under the 
heading Basic Financial Statements. 
 
Fiduciary Funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the City. In these cases, the City has a fiduciary responsibility and is acting as a trustee. 
The City’s agency funds are fiduciary funds. The Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 
separately reports all of the City’s fiduciary activities. Fiduciary funds are not included in the 
government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to 
support the City’s own programs.  The City uses a fiduciary fund to account for development 
deposits made in conjunction with certain building, planning and engineering permits issued. 
 
The basic fiduciary (agency) fund financial statements can be found in the Table of Contents 
under the heading Basic Financial Statements. 
 
Notes to Financial Statements: The notes to the financial statements provide additional 
information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide 
and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found in the Table of 
Contents under the heading Notes to Financial Statements. 
 
Other Supplementary Information: In addition to the basic financial statements and 
accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information (RSI), 
about the City’s General Fund, the Gas Tax Fund and Measure A Fund budgetary comparison. 
The Required Supplementary Information can be found following the Notes to Financial 
Statements.  
 
The combining statements for non-major governmental funds and the budgetary comparison 
schedules for the non-major governmental funds can be found following the Required 
Supplementary Information.  The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-
major governmental funds are presented for all non-major Special Revenue and Capital Projects 
Funds. 
 
Government-wide financial analysis 
 
The government-wide financial statements provide long-term and short-term information about 
the City’s overall financial condition. This analysis addresses the financial statements of the City 
as a whole.  
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For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, City assets exceeded liabilities by $68.91 million as 
summarized below: 
 

 
 
Total assets increased $16.14 million as a result of increases of $8.65 million in deposits to cash 
and investments, $6.32 million in receivables resulting largely from the petition awarded to the 
City for sales tax (see Note 12 in Notes to Financial Statements) and CDBG grant, and $1.17 
million of capital assets and related depreciation being recorded.  Resources are utilized for 
investment in infrastructure and city vehicles. Depreciation expense for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2020 was $3.05 million. 
 
Current liabilities increased by $4.10 million primarily due to increase in accounts payable for the 
year end accruals and due to other governments for the revenue neutrality year end accrual. For 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 the City had $6.06 million in long term liabilities (not including 
the current portion of long-term liabilities). 
 
Net investment in capital assets represents 51.49% of the City’s net position due to the initial 
transfer of fixed assets from the County of Riverside and the subsequent accounting for donated 
assets and fixed assets acquired since incorporation. The City uses capital assets to provide 
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.   
 

2020 2019 Variance

Assets:

Current and other assets 49,454             34,488             14,966$           

Capital assets (net of depreciation) 42,333             41,160             1,173               

Total assets 91,787$           75,648$           16,139$           

Liabilities:

Current and other liabilities 16,813             12,712             4,101$             

Long-term liabilities 6,060               6,994               (934)                 

Total liabilities 22,873$           19,706$           3,167$             

Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 35,487$           33,405$           * 2,082$             

Restricted 18,482             14,384             4,098               

Unrestricted 14,945             8,153               6,792               

Total net position 68,914$           55,942$           12,972$           

* adjusted for rounding difference

Governmental Activities

City of Jurupa Valley

Statement of Net Position

As of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

($ in thousands)
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Statement of Activities:  The statement of activities shows how the City’s net position changed 
during the fiscal year 2019-2020. Provided below is a summary of changes in net position: 
 

 
 
Total revenues increased by $8.57 million over the prior year. The increase is related to an 
increase in sales tax revenue  of $6.60 million, largely due to being awarded a petition by the 
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration for reallocation of sales tax revenue (see 
Note 12 in Notes to Financial Statements).  
 
Total expenses increased by $5.90 million over the prior year. Increases in expenditures is related 
to Public Works due to an increase in infrastructure engineering and planning within the City along 
with Revenue Neutrality payment to Riverside County.  
 
The City recorded a prior period adjustment of $156,706 to its beginning net position related to 
the Gas Tax fund balance (see Note 13 in Notes to Financial Statements). The prior period 
adjustment corrects an accrual of 2019-20 gas tax revenue recorded in 2018-19. 
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The charts below provide graphic representation of the City’s expenses compared to program 
revenues by function and its revenue by source. 

 

 
 

 
 

The governmental activities’ expense and program revenue chart is designed to reflect expenses 
associated with each City function and the revenues that are directly attributable to each function.  
It is important to note that general revenues such as property, sales, and other taxes are not 
directly attributable to specific functions and are therefore used to support program activities 
citywide. 
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Financial Analysis of City’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance related legal requirements.   
 
Governmental Funds: The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on 
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.   Such information is useful in 
assessing the City’s ability to meet financial obligations in the short-term. As an example, 
assigned and unassigned fund balance could serve as a useful measure of the City’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of June 30, 2020, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$33.52 million. Of the $33.52 million, $18.48 million or 55.13% constitutes restricted fund balance 
which can only be used for specific purposes due to external restrictions or enabling legislation.  
The majority of the remainder of fund balance is unassigned which represents the amount that is 
available for any purpose.   
 
Proprietary Funds: Proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
governmental-wide financial statements, but in more detail.  The City’s Proprietary funds consist 
of two Internal Service funds.  The Internal Service funds are presented as Governmental 
Activities in the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities. The City uses the two funds 
to allocate the cost of the City’s information systems and risk management activities to various 
departments.   
 
Fiduciary Funds:  The City’s agency funds are Fiduciary funds used to account for development 
deposits made in conjunction with certain building permits issued.  
 
General Fund Financial and Budgetary Highlights 
 
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City.  At June 30, 2020 unassigned fund 
balance was $15.07 million. As a measure of the General Fund’s financial condition, it may be 
useful to compare the unassigned fund balance to total expenditures. Unassigned fund balance 
represents 35.3% of the General Fund expenditures.   
 
Overall, General Fund revenues for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 totaled $49.19 million, 
compared to $41.14 million in the prior year. The major components are taxes of $41.41 million 
which include (property taxes of $7.64 million, sales taxes $21.53 million, vehicle license fees 
$7.96 million, and charges for services ($3.85 million) and franchise taxes ($3.70 million). The 
increase in General Fund revenues is largely due to being awarded a petition by the California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration for reallocation of sales tax revenue (see Note 12 in 
Notes to Financial Statements). 
 
General Fund expenditures total $42.64 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 compared 
to $38.41 million in the prior year. The major expenditure components are General government 
($12.44 million), Community development ($4.36 million), Public works ($3.43 million) and Public 
safety ($22.41 million). The increase is primarily due to increases in general government (mainly 
the revenue neutrality payment to the county and related professional services costs) and public 
safety expenditures (mainly rate increases for sheriff services). 
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The difference between General Fund budget and actual are summarized below: 
 
 

 
 
 
 

• Actual revenues were above budget by $8.93 million. 

• This is largely due to an $8.58 million increase in sales tax revenue which included a 
reallocation of $5.10 million in local tax revenues awarded to the City (see Note 12 in 
the Notes to Financial Statements). 

 

• Actual expenditures were below budget by $2.49 million.  Detailed variances include:  

• General Government expenditures were $2.80 million over budget primarily due to 
$2.0 million increase in Revenue Neutrality payments to the County and $710 
thousand payments for professional services related to the increase in sales tax 
revenue discussed above.  Increases in legal consulting, litigation and reimbursable 
costs related to development processing in the amount of $980 thousand contributed 
to expenditures being over budget.  

• Engineering Public Works was under budget by $4.74 million largely due to timing of 
construction projects.  

• Public Safety was under budget by $665 thousand largely due to actual police service 
expenses being lower than budgeted.   
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration 
 
Capital Assets:  City investment in capital assets for its governmental type activities as of June 
30, 2020, amounted to $42.33 million (net of accumulated depreciation). Investment in capital 
assets includes infrastructure assets as well as land, buildings, improvements, equipment and 
vehicles.   
 
Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the notes to basic financial 
statements and a summary is provided below. 
 

 
 
Long-term debt:  At the end of fiscal year 2019-2020, the City had outstanding long-term debt of 
$6.85 million for the Certificates of Participation Series 2016. The decrease is a result of the debt 
payments made in the current fiscal year as identified in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
Economic Factors and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget 
 
The fiscal year 2020-2021 City budget was prepared conservatively. Property tax estimates were 
projected with minimal growth from the previous fiscal year and there were no tax rate or fee 
increases as part of the preparation of and adoption of the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget.   
 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those 
with interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided 
in this report, or requests for additional information should be addressed to the City Clerk, City of 
Jurupa Valley, 8930 Limonite Avenue, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509, or call (951) 332-6464. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 
 
 

Governmental
Activities

Assets:
Cash and investments (note 2) 36,786,490$    
Receivables:

Accounts 8,895                
Due from other governments 12,464,072      
Interest 82,559              
Deposits 107,887            

Restricted cash and investments (note 2) 4,207                
Capital assets not being depreciated (note 4) 4,193,266         
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation (note 4) 38,139,468      

Total assets 91,786,844      

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 8,589,073         
Accrued liabilities 18,489              
Due to other governments 7,091,460         
Deposits payable 216,530            
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year:
Compensated absences (note 8) 107,011            
Certificates of participation (note 8) 790,000            

Due in more than one year:
Certificates of participation (note 8) 6,060,381         

Total liabilities 22,872,944      

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 35,486,560      
Restricted for:

Community development 3,712,292         
Public works 14,770,152      

Unrestricted 14,944,896      

Total net position 68,913,900$    
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Program Revenues
Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and
Charges for Grants and Grants and Changes in Net

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Position

Governmental Activities:
General government 13,374,996$  268,362$       1,084,657$    125,854$       (11,896,123)$    
Community 

development 6,139,127      3,088,095      2,854,617      -                       (196,415)            
Public works 8,059,356      2,042,111      8,355,092      2,317,336      4,655,183          
Public safety 22,412,126    427,866          262,872          -                       (21,721,388)       
Interest and fiscal 

charges 145,263          -                       -                       -                       (145,263)            

Total Governmental 
Activities 50,130,868$  5,826,434$    12,557,238$  2,443,190$    (29,304,006)       

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes 7,642,797          
Sales taxes 21,525,676        
Franchise taxes 3,696,501          
Transient occupancy taxes 214,530              
Property transfer tax 379,279              
Property taxes in lieu of motor vehicle fee 7,955,748          

Investment income, unrestricted 481,908              
Other 535,750              

Total general revenues 42,432,189        

Change in net position 13,128,183        

Net position, beginning of year, as restated (note 13) 55,785,717        

Net position, end of year 68,913,900$      
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General Fund 
 
The General Fund has been classified as a major fund and is used to account for revenues and expenditures that 
are not required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
 

Major Special Revenue Funds 
 
Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure for a 
particular purpose. The following funds have been classified as major funds. The budget to actual comparison 
for these funds have been presented in the accompanying financial statements as Required Supplementary 
Information: 
 
 Gas Tax Fund 
 

To account for revenue received for gasoline taxes under Sections 2105, 2106, 2107, 2107.5 and 
2032(h)(2) of the Street and Highway Code to be used solely for transportation related purposes. 

 
 Measure A Fund 
 

To account for revenue received from the State of California from a special ½% sales tax to be used for 
street maintenance and improvements only. In addition, the fund accounts for the repayment of the 
Measure A COP Series 2016 payable from Measure A revenue. 

 
 

Major Capital Project Funds 
 
Major Capital Project Funds are used to account for capital expenditures funded from general revenues and to 
account for the financing, construction, and administrative activities of the City.  
 
 Developer Impact Fees 
 

This fund is used to account for the receipt of fees for development related activities such as 
infrastructure and public facilities. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2020 
 
 

Capital Project Fund Non-Major
Developer Governmental

General Gas Tax Measure A Impact Fees Funds Totals
Assets:

Cash and investments 17,060,903$    2,877,178$      1,177,133$      10,076,623$               5,587,769$      36,779,606$    
Accounts receivable 6,211                -                         -                         -                                    2,684                8,895                
Intergovernmental receivable 10,674,755      281,194            432,187            -                                    1,044,601         12,432,737      
Due from other funds 939,351            -                         -                         -                                    -                         939,351            
Due from other governments 19,681              -                         90                      -                                    11,564              31,335              
Deposits receivable -                         -                         -                         -                                    107,887            107,887            
Interest receivable 38,302              5,743                3,277                23,775                         11,462              82,559              
Cash and investments -

restricted -                         -                         -                         -                                    4,207                4,207                

Total assets 28,739,203$    3,164,115$      1,612,687$      10,100,398$               6,770,174$      50,386,577$    

Liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 6,405,760$      1,495,173$      71,826$            -$                                 609,430$          8,582,189$      
Accrued liabilities 18,489              -                         -                         -                                    -                         18,489              
Due to other governments 7,091,460         -                         -                         -                                    -                         7,091,460         
Due to other funds -                         106,596            -                         -                                    832,755            939,351            
Deposits payable 132,927            -                         -                         -                                    83,603              216,530            

Total liabilities 13,648,636      1,601,769         71,826              -                                    1,525,788         16,848,019      

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue 19,681              -                         -                         -                                    -                         19,681              

Total deferred inflows
 of resources 19,681              -                         -                         -                                    -                         19,681              

Fund balances:
Restricted for:

Community development -                         -                         -                         -                                    3,712,292         3,712,292         
Public works -                         1,562,346         1,540,861         10,100,398                 1,566,546         14,770,151      

Unassigned 15,070,886      -                         -                         -                                    (34,452)             15,036,434      

Total fund balances 15,070,886      1,562,346         1,540,861         10,100,398                 5,244,386         33,518,877      

Total liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources
and fund balances 28,739,203$    3,164,115$      1,612,687$      10,100,398$               6,770,174$      50,386,577$    

Special Revenue Fund
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 
 
 
Fund balances of the governmental funds 33,518,877$    

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial
resources in governmental fund activity.

Nondepreciable assets 4,193,266         
Depreciable assets, net of accumulated depreciation 38,139,468      

Revenues reported as deferred inflows in the governmental funds do not provide 
current financial resources but are recognized in the statement of activities. 19,681              

Noncurrent liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported in governmental funds.  Those noncurrent liabilities consist of:

Certificates of participation (6,850,381)       
Compensated absences (107,011)           

Net position of governmental activities 68,913,900$    
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Funds
Non-major

Developer Governmental
General Gas Tax Measure A Impact Fees Funds Totals

Revenues:
Taxes 41,414,531$  -$                       -$                     -$                      -$                     41,414,531$  
Licenses and permits 1,380,351      -                          -                       -                         -                       1,380,351      
Intergovernmental 254,559         4,261,168         2,244,525      -                         3,427,401      10,187,653    
Charges for services 3,848,785      -                          -                       -                         -                       3,848,785      
Developer impact fees -                       -                          -                       2,323,455        494,736          2,818,191      
Fines and forfeitures 519,962         -                          -                       -                         -                       519,962          
Developer contributions 1,032,983      -                          -                       -                         -                       1,032,983      
Assessments revenue -                       -                          -                       -                         2,122,283      2,122,283      
Investment income 231,841         23,653               19,360            140,004           67,050            481,908          
Other 511,275         37,247               -                       -                         34,698            583,220          

Total revenues 49,194,287    4,322,068         2,263,885      2,463,459        6,146,168      64,389,867    

Expenditures:
Current:

General government 12,436,429    329,744            -                       -                         23,928            12,790,101    
Community development 4,358,008      -                          -                       -                         1,810,478      6,168,486      
Public works 3,435,760      3,643,148         490,524          -                         1,650,438      9,219,870      
Public safety 22,412,126    -                          -                       -                         -                       22,412,126    

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                       -                          765,000          -                         -                       765,000          
Interest and fiscal charges -                       -                          288,701          -                         -                       288,701          

Total expenditures 42,642,323    3,972,892         1,544,225      -                         3,484,844      51,644,284    

Excess of revenues
  over expenditures 6,551,964      349,176            719,660          2,463,459        2,661,324      12,745,583    

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1,026,363      70,170               10,167            22,238              -                       1,128,938      
Transfers out (610,475)        -                          (23,664)           (643,635)          (391,469)        (1,669,243)     

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 415,888         70,170               (13,497)           (621,397)          (391,469)        (540,305)        

Net changes in fund balances 6,967,852      419,346            706,163          1,842,062        2,269,855      12,205,278    

Fund balances, beginning of year 8,103,034      1,299,706         834,698          8,258,336        2,974,531      21,470,305    
Prior period adjustment (note 13) -                       (156,706)           -                       -                         -                       (156,706)        

Fund balances, end of 
year (as restated) 15,070,886$  1,562,346$       1,540,861$    10,100,398$    5,244,386$    33,518,877$  

Capital Project
Special Revenue Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 12,205,278$    

Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However,
in the statement of activities, the costs of these assets are allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  

Capital expenditures 4,249,977$      
Disposal of capital assets (24,140)             
Depreciation (3,053,321)       1,172,516         

Revenues that are measurable but not available are not recorded 
as revenues in the governmental funds. (1,130,816)       

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.  Repayment of principal
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term 
liabilities in the statement of net position.  Also, governmental funds report the effect 
of premiums when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and 
amortized in the statement of activities:  

Certificates of Participation - repayment and amortization of premium 908,438            
Changes in compensated absences (27,233)             

Change in net position of governmental activities 13,128,183$    
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2020 

 
 

Governmental 
Activities

Internal Service
Funds

Assets:
Current assets:

Cash and investments 6,884$              

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 6,884                

Net Position:
Unrestricted -                         

Total net position -$                       
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Governmental 
Activities

Internal Service
Funds

Operating revenues:
Charges for services -$                       

Operating expenses:
Contractual services 540,305            

Operating loss (540,305)           

Transfers:
Transfers in 540,305            

Change in net position -                         

Net position, beginning of year -                         

Net position, end of year -$                       
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Governmental 
Activities

Internal Service
Funds

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash payments to suppliers of goods and services (582,886)$        

Net cash used for operating activities (582,886)           

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash received from other funds 540,305            

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 540,305            

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (42,581)             

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 49,465              

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6,884$              

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss (540,305)$        

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
 net cash used for operating activities:

Decrease in accounts payable (42,581)             

Total adjustments (42,581)             

Net cash used for operating activities (582,886)$        
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds 
June 30, 2020 

 
 
Assets:

Cash and investments (note 2) 3,499,352$      
Due from others 961,552            

Total assets 4,460,904$      

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 247,016$          
Deposits payable 4,213,888         

Total liabilities 4,460,904$      
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 
 
 
Note 1 -  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The accounting policies of the City of Jurupa Valley (the City) conform to generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
 
A) Reporting Entity 
 
The City was incorporated July 1, 2011, under the general laws of the State of California. The City operates under 
the Council-Manager form of government. The City provides the following services as authorized by its general 
laws: public safety, public works, community development and general administrative services. The City has no 
component units for which it is financially accountable.  
 
B) Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus and Financial Statement Presentation 
 
The basic financial statements of the City are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
• Fund financial statements 
• Notes to the basic financial statements 

 
Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting government as a whole, except 
for its fiduciary activities. These statements include a single column for the governmental activities of the 
primary government. The City has no business-type activities. Eliminations have been made in the Statement of 
Activities so that certain allocated expenses are recorded only once (by the function to which they were 
allocated).  
 
Government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. Under the economic resources measurement focus, all (both current and long-term) 
economic resources and obligations of the reporting government are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and 
reported in the financial statements. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues, expenses, gains, losses, 
assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange 
takes place. 
 
Program revenues include charges for services, special assessments, and payments made by parties outside of 
the reporting government’s citizenry if that money is restricted to a particular program. Program revenues are 
netted with program expenses in the Statement of Activities, to present the net cost of each program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government-wide financial statements, 
rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as a liability in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as another financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-
term indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than 
as an expenditure. 
 



 
City of Jurupa Valley, California 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 
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Fund Financial Statements 
 
The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the basis of separate funds, each of 
which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund 
balances, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and 
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by 
which spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements display information about major 
funds individually and non-major funds in the aggregate for governmental funds. Proprietary statements include 
financial information for proprietary funds. Proprietary funds of the City represent operating revenues and 
expenses from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund 
principal ongoing operations. Fiduciary statements include financial information for fiduciary funds. Fiduciary 
funds of the City primarily represent assets held by the City in a custodial capacity for other individuals or 
organizations. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the modified-accrual basis of 
accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. 
Measurable means that the amounts can be estimated, or otherwise determined. Available means that the 
amounts were collected during the reporting period or soon enough thereafter to be available to finance the 
expenditures accrued for the reporting period. The City uses an availability period of 90 days except for property 
taxes, which is 60 days.  
 
Sales taxes, property taxes (including those in lieu of motor vehicle license fee), franchise taxes, gas taxes, 
transient occupancy taxes, grants and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period to the extent 
normally collected within the availability period. Other revenue items are considered to be measurable and 
available where cash is received by the government. 
 
Revenue recognition is subject to the measurable and availability criteria for the governmental funds in the fund 
financial statements. Exchange transactions are recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned 
(i.e., the related goods or services are provided). Locally imposed derived tax revenues are recognized as 
revenues in the period in which the underlying exchange transaction upon which they are based takes place. 
Imposed non-exchange transactions are recognized as revenues in the period for which they were imposed. If 
the period of use is not specified, they are recognized as revenues when an enforceable legal claim to the 
revenues arises or when they are received, whichever occurs first. Government-mandated and voluntary non-
exchange transactions are recognized as revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met.  
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In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the current financial resources 
measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their 
balance sheets. The reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a measure of “available 
spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they 
are said to present a summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types excludes 
amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term 
amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. Amounts expended to 
acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year that resources were expended, rather than as 
fund assets. The proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as other financing sources rather than as a fund 
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as fund expenditures. 
 
Proprietary Funds 
 
The City’s internal service funds are proprietary funds. In the fund financial statements, the proprietary funds 
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and 
expenses are recognized when the related goods or services are delivered. In the fund financial statements, 
proprietary funds are presented using the economic resources measurement focus. This means that all assets 
and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their statements. 
Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net 
position.  
 
Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated 
with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up 
essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies, taxes, and investment earnings result from 
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets 
in the proprietary fund financial statements, rather than reported as an expense. Proceeds of long-term debt are 
recorded as a liability in the proprietary fund financial statements, rather than as another financing source. 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the proprietary fund are reported as a reduction of the 
related liability, rather than as an expense.  
 



 
City of Jurupa Valley, California 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

 
 

27 

Fiduciary Funds 
 
The City’s agency funds are fiduciary funds. In the fund financial statements, the fiduciary funds are presented 
using the accrual basis of accounting. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve the recording of revenues and expenses. The City uses agency funds to account for the collection and 
disbursement of funds for development deposits collected by the City on behalf of others. 
 
C) Fund Classifications 
 
The City reports the following major governmental funds:  
 
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.  
 
Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund – This fund accounts for revenue received for gasoline taxes under Sections 2105, 
2106, 2107, 2107.5, and 2032(h)(2) of the Street and Highway Code to be used solely for transportation related 
purposes. Additionally, this fund accounts for Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds 
which are made available for the Local Streets and Roads Funding Program, and shall be prioritized for 
expenditure on basic road maintenance and rehabilitation projects, and on critical safety projects. The fund has 
been elected as a major fund by the City. 
 
Measure A Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for revenue received from the State of California from a 
special ½% sales tax to be used for street maintenance and improvements only. In addition, this fund accounts 
for the related principal and interest payments for the 2016 COP’s. The fund has been elected as a major fund by 
the City. 
 
Developer Impact Fees Capital Project Fund - This fund accounts for the receipt of fees for development related 
activities such as infrastructure and public facilities. 
 
The City’s fund structure also includes the following fund types: 
 
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds - These funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes. 
 
Non-Major Capital Project Funds – These funds account for financial resources used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities. 
 
Internal Service Funds - These funds account for self-funded insurance and information services activities. 
 
Agency Funds - This fund accounts for development deposits made in conjunction with certain building, 
planning, and engineering permits issued. Upon satisfactory completion of the project, any unused deposit is 
returned to the depositor. 
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D) Cash and Investments 
 
Investments are reported in the accompanying statement of net position at fair value. Changes in fair value that 
occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported for that fiscal year. Investment income 
includes interest earnings and changes in fair value. The City pools cash and investments of all funds. Each fund’s 
share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements as cash and investments. Investment 
income earned by the pooled investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund’s average cash 
and investment balance, except for investment income associated with funds not legally required to receive 
pooled investment income which has been assigned to and recorded as revenue of the General Fund, as 
provided by California Government Code Section 53647. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the 
proprietary fund types, cash and cash equivalents include all investments, as the City operates an internal cash 
pool that maintains the general characteristics of a demand deposit account. 
 
E) Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets (including infrastructure) are recorded at cost where historical records are available and at an 
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Contributed capital assets are valued at their 
acquisition value at the date of the contribution. Generally, capital asset purchases in excess of $5,000 are 
capitalized if they have an expected useful life of three years or more (one year for furniture and equipment, 
and five years for infrastructure). Capital assets include public domain general capital assets (infrastructure) 
consisting of certain improvements including roads, streets, sidewalks, medians, and storm drains. 
 
Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives. The City uses the straight-line 
method in the government-wide financial statements. Depreciation is charged as an expense against operations 
and accumulated depreciation is reported on the statement of net position. The range of lives used for 
depreciation purposes for each capital-asset class are as follows: 
 

Capital Asset Class     Useful Life 
Infrastructure      5-30 years 
Buildings and improvements    10-30 years 
Leasehold improvements     5-10 years 
Land improvements      15 years 
Furniture       5 years 
Vehicles       7 years 
Equipment      3 years 
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F) Fair Value Measurements 
 
Certain assets and liabilities are required to be reported at fair value. The fair value framework provides a 
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the 
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of fair 
value hierarchy are as follows: 
 
Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in 
active markets. 
 
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation 
methodologies including: 
• Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
• Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are inactive; inputs other than 

quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
• Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or 

other means. 
 
Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. 
These unobservable inputs reflect the City’s own assumptions about the inputs market participants would use in 
pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions about risk). These unobservable inputs are developed based 
on the best information available in the circumstances and may include the City’s own data. 
 
G) Property Taxes 
 
Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties up to 1% of assessed value, plus 
other increases approved by the voters. The property taxes go into a pool, and are then allocated to the cities 
based on complex formulas, and distributed by the County of Riverside. 
 
Accordingly, the City accrues only those taxes that are received within 60 days after year-end. Property taxes are 
attached as a lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are levied on July 1 and are payable in two installments on 
December 10 and April 10. 
 
H) Fund Equity 
 
Fund balances are reported in the fund statements in the following classifications:  
 
Nonspendable– Items that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form (such as prepaid or 
inventory) or items that are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact (such as endowments). 
As of June 30, 2020, the city did not have nonspendable fund balances. 
 
Restricted– Items subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions. This includes externally imposed 
restrictions by creditors, such as through debt covenants, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other 
governments, as well as restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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Committed– Items which are constrained by limitations that the government imposes upon itself at its highest 
level of decision-making. To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless 
the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. The City Council 
establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of a resolution. As of June 30, 
2020, the city did not have committed fund balances. 
 
Assigned– Amounts that are designated or expressed by the City Council, but does not require a formal action 
like a resolution. The City Council may delegate the authority, but such delegation of authority has not yet been 
granted to persons or bodies other than City Council. As of June 30, 2020, the city did not have assigned fund 
balances. 
 
Unassigned– The excess remaining amounts in the General Fund and the residual deficit of all other 
governmental funds, which have not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes.  
 
It is the City’s policy that restricted resources will be applied first, followed by (in order of application) 
committed, assigned, and unassigned resources, in the absence of a formal policy adopted by the Council. 
 
I) Net Position 
 
In the governmental-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, net position is 
classified as follows: 
 
Net Investment in Capital Assets – This amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by outstanding debt that is attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of the assets, 
and related restricted investments. 
 
Restricted Net Position – This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments. As of June 30, 2020, $18,482,444 of net position is restricted by enabling 
legislation. 
 
Unrestricted Net Position – This amount is all net position that do not meet the definition of “net investment in 
capital assets” or “restricted net position.” 
 
Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant 
proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted – net position 
and unrestricted – net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow 
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 
government’s policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before unrestricted – net 
position is applied. 
 
J) Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 
When applicable, the statement of net position and balance sheet will report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent outflows of resources (consumption of net 
position) that apply to future periods and therefore, are not recognized as an expense or expenditure until that 
time. 
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When applicable, the statement of net position and the balance sheet will report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent inflows of resources (acquisition of net position) 
that apply to future periods and therefore, are not recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. The City has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. The governmental funds report 
unavailable revenues for certain revenue sources not received during the availability period. 
 
K) Compensated Absences 
 
It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation (compensated absences). 
For governmental activities, this accumulation is recorded as an expense and liability in the fiscal year earned. 
For the governmental funds, the amount of accumulated unpaid vacation, which is payable from available 
resources, is recorded as liability of the fund when it has matured (i.e. when due and payable). 
 
L) Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expense/expenditures during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates.  
 
M) New GASB Pronouncements  
 
Adopted in the Current Year 
 
GASB Statement No. 95 – In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates 
of Certain Authority Guidance. The objective of this Statement is to provide temporary relief to governments 
and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. The requirements of this Statement are effective 
immediately as they delayed the effective dates of several GASB Statements. The effective dates listed in the 
Future Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncement section have been updated to reflect 
the postponed effective dates. 
 
Future GASB Pronouncements 
 
The City is currently evaluating the potential impact of the following issued, but not yet effective accounting 
statements: 
 
GASB Statement No. 84 – In January 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of 
this Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and 
financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement is effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, or FY 2020/2021.  
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GASB Statement No. 87 – In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is 
to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases; enhancing the comparability of financial statements between governments; and also 
enhancing the relevance, reliability (representational faithfulness), and consistency of information about the 
leasing activities of governments. This Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021, 
or FY 2021/2022.  
 
GASB Statement No. 89 – In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred 
Before the End of a Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (a) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (b) to 
simplify accounting for certain interest costs. This Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2020, or FY 2021/2022.  
 
GASB Statement No. 90 – In September 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests, An 
Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61. The objectives of this Statement are to improve the 
consistency and comparability of reporting a government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain component units. The 
Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, or FY 2020/2021.  
 
GASB Statement No. 91 – In May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. The 
objective of this Statement is to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issues and 
eliminate diversity in practice. The Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2021, or FY 2022/2023.  

 
GASB Statement No. 92 – In January 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The objectives of 
this Statement are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practices issues that have been identified during implementation and 
application of certain GASB Statements. The Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2021, or FY 2021/2022.  

 
GASB Statement No. 93– In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered 
Rates. The objective of this Statement is to address the accounting and financial reporting implications that 
result from the replacement of an IBOR. The Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 
15, 2021, or FY 2021/2022.  

 
GASB Statement No. 94– In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public 
Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial 
reporting by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements (PPPs). The 
Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2022, or FY 2022/2023.  

 
GASB Statement No. 96– In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-based Information 
Technology Arrangements. The objective of this Statement is to provide guidance on the accounting and 
financial reporting for subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end 
users (governments). The Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2022, or FY 
2022/2023. 
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GASB Statement No. 97– In June 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans – An 
Amendment of GASB Statement No.14 and No.84 and A Supersession of GASB Statement No.32. The objective of 
this Statement is (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component 
units in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not have a governing board and the primary 
government performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated 
with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment 
benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee 
benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the 
relevance, consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code 
(IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan 
and for benefits provided through those plans. The Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after 
June 15, 2021, or FY 2021/2022. 
 
 
Note 2 -  Cash and Investments 
 
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2020, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 
 
Statement of Net Position

Cash and investments 36,786,489$    
Cash and investments - restricted 4,207                

Fiduciary Funds
Cash and investments 3,499,352         

Total Cash and Investments 40,290,048$    

 
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2020, consist of the following: 
 

Cash on hand (petty cash) 434$                 
Deposits with financial institutions 7,359,470
Investments 32,925,937      
Restricted - money market funds 4,207                

Total Cash and Investments 40,290,048$    
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Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy 
 
The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California Government 
Code or the City’s Investment Policy, where more restrictive. The table also identifies certain provisions of the 
California Government Code or the City’s Investment Policy, where more restrictive, that address interest rate 
risk and concentration of credit risk. For bond proceeds or restricted cash and investments, the trustee holds 
money market mutual funds in accordance with the provision of the debt agreements of the City, rather than 
the general provisions of California Government Code or the City’s Investment Policy.  
 

** Maximum Maximum 
Investment Types Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized by State Law Maturity of Portfolio In One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% 5%
Money Market Funds 5 years 20% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund None $75,000,000 None

** No more than 1/3 in excess of 2 years to maturity. 

 
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates.  
 
Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations 
is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City’s investments by maturity: 
 

Remaining Maturity
(in Months)

12 Months 
Investment Type Totals Or Less

Local agency investment fund  $        32,925,937  $          32,925,937 
Held by bond trustee:

Money market funds                      4,207                        4,207 

Total  $        32,930,144  $          32,930,144 
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Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating 
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government 
Code, the City’s Investment Policy, or debt agreements, and the Standard and Poor’s actual rating as of year-end 
for each investment type: 
 

Minimum
Legal Not

Investment Type Totals Rating AAA Rated

Local agency investment fund  $    32,925,937 N/A  $                       -  $    32,925,937 
Held by bond trustee:

Money market funds                  4,207 AAA                  4,207                           - 

Total  $    32,930,144  $              4,207  $    32,925,937 

Rating as of Year End

 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a 
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in 
the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the 
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California 
Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit 
the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: 
The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under 
state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the 
collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also 
allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 
150% of the secured public deposits. Of the City’s deposits with financial institutions, $9,535,917 was in excess 
of federal depository insurance limits. This amount is collateralized pursuant to California Government Code. 
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Fair Value Measurements 
 
Fair value measurements are categorized based on valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. 
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other 
observable inputs, including matrix pricing models; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
Investments in LAIF are uncategorized as deposits and withdrawals are made on the basis of $1 and not fair 
value. Money market mutual funds are valued at net asset value $1 dollar per share (amortized cost) and as such 
are uncategorized in the fair value hierarchy. Balances as of June 30, 2020 are as follows:  
 
Uncategorized Investments:

Local agency investment fund 32,925,937$    
Held by bond trustee:

Money market funds (amortized cost) 4,207                

Total Investment Portfolio 32,930,144$    

 
Investment in State Investment Pool  
 
The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California 
Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of 
the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at an amount based upon 
the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the 
amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance is available for withdrawal on demand based on the accounting 
records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. LAIF is not registered with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and is not rated.  
 
 
Note 3 -  Interfund Transactions 
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2020, are as follows:  
 

Transfers out

General Fund Measure A
Developer 

Impact Fees
Non-Major 

governmental Total
Transfers In:

General Fund -$                       23,664$            643,635$          359,064$          1,026,363$      
Gas Tax 70,170              -                         -                         -                         70,170              
Measure A -                         -                         -                         10,167              10,167              
Develop Impact Fees -                         -                         -                         22,238              22,238              
Internal Service Funds 540,305            -                         -                         -                         540,305            

Total 610,475$          23,664$            643,635$          391,469$          1,669,243$      

 
The interfund transfer from the General Fund to the Gas Tax Fund of $70,170 was to cover administrative 
expenses recognized in the Measure A Fund. 
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The interfund transfer from the General Fund to the Internal Service Funds of $540,305 was to close out the 
Internal Service Funds at year-end.  
 
The interfund transfer from Measure A to the General Fund of $23,664 was to cover administrative expenses.  
 
The interfund transfer from the Developer Impact Fees fund of $643,635 to the General Fund, was to reimburse 
the General Fund for contributions to various capital projects. 
 
The interfund transfers from non-major governmental funds to the General fund of $359,064 were mainly for 
costs covered by grants for safety ($251,305) and Coronavirus Relief Funds Allocations to Cities ($11,564), 
administrative expense recognition for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts Fund and Community 
Facilities District Fund of ($39,720), and to cover administrative expenses ($56,475). 
 
The interfund transfers from non-major governmental funds to the Measure A Fund and Developer Impact Fees 
(DIF) Fund of $10,167 and $22,238 respectively were to reimburse Measure A and DIF for contributions to 
various projects. 
 
Due From/Due to Other Funds 
 
The composition of interfund balances at June 30, 2020 are as follows: 
 

Due From
Other Funds

Due to Other Funds General

Gas Tax 106,596$           
Non-Major governmental funds 832,755             

Total 939,351$           
 

The interfund balances reflected above represent short-term borrowings of cash pending receipt of 
reimbursements. 
 
Advances From/To Other Funds 
 
In December 2017, the General Fund advanced the Measure A Fund $1,167,000 to fund the Widening of 
Limonite Avenue between Etiwanda and Bain Street. The balance of $183,500 was paid off during the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 
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Note 4 -  Capital Assets 
 
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows: 
 

Beginning Ending
Governmental Activities: Balance Additions Deletions Balance

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 227,223$          -$                       (463)$                226,760$          
Construction in progress 2,445,518         4,136,868         (2,615,880)       3,966,506         

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 2,672,741         4,136,868         (2,616,343)       4,193,266         

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 58,181,630      2,615,880                                - 60,797,510      
Buildings and improvements 1,650,238         6,325                                       - 1,656,563         
Leasehold improvements 506,187                                  -                        - 506,187            
Furniture and equipment 106,990            59,276                                     - 166,266            
Land improvements 59,363                                    -                        - 59,363              
Vehicles 591,665            47,971              (48,280)             591,356            

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 61,096,073      2,729,452         (48,280)             63,777,245      

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (21,960,412)     (2,926,904)                              - (24,912,625)     
Buildings and improvements (93,325)             (63,970)                                    - (157,295)           
Leasehold improvements (137,707)           (25,309)                                    - (137,707)           
Furniture and equipment (71,497)             (12,476)                                    - (83,973)             
Land improvements (9,987)               (3,958)                                      - (13,945)             
Vehicles (335,668)           (20,704)             24,140              (332,232)           

Total accumulated 
depreciation (22,608,596)     (3,053,321)       24,140              (25,637,777)     

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 38,487,477      (323,869)           (24,140)             38,139,468      

Total capital assets net 
of accumulated 
depreciation 41,160,218$    3,812,999$      (2,640,483)$     42,332,734$    
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Depreciation expense in the amount of $3,053,321 was charged to the following governmental activities: 
 

Governmental Activities: 
General Government 80,404$            
Community Development 20,704              
Public Works 2,952,213         

Total 3,053,321$      

 
Construction Commitments 
 
The City had active construction projects as of June 30, 2020. The following table identifies the largest remaining 
commitments on projects as of June 30, 2020: 
 

Contract Amount
  

Commitments 

Granite Hill Dr. Pavement Rehabilitation 999,777$            43,002$              
Limonite Widening, Baker to Pedley 32,192                11,880                
Limonite Traffic Signal, Downey and Pedley 400,702              82,537                

Total 1,432,671$         137,419$            

 
The City has entered into an agreement with the County and Riverside County Transportation Commission 
(RCTC) for the Grade Separation Improvement to Jurupa Road for $108.4 million, which is currently in the 
engineering phase. Further, as of June 30, 2020, the City’s involvement in the 15-Interchange improvement is 
100% complete. For both projects, the City’s commitment is $0. 
 
 
Note 5 -  Risk Management 
 
The City is a member of the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (“PERMA”), a joint powers insurance 
authority formed under Section 990 of the California Government Code for the purpose of jointly funding 
programs of insurance coverage for its members. PERMA is comprised of thirty participating agencies, twenty 
cities, four transit agencies and six special districts. The City participates in the liability, property, auto physical 
damage, crime, cyber liability, and deadly weapon response insurance programs of PERMA. 
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The liability program provides coverage up to $50 million per occurrence for personal injury, bodily injury, 
property damage and public officials’ errors and omissions. The City has selected a $0 self-insured retention for 
this coverage and participates in risk sharing pools for losses up to $1 million, followed by PERMA’s membership 
in the CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (“EIA”) for $49 million of excess liability coverage. The property 
insurance program is group purchased under a master property insurance policy with accumulated values from 
all participants effecting lower rates and broader coverage for members. The program covers real property, 
business personal property, inland mariner coverage for special mobile equipment and business interruption. 
Commercial property coverage is written on a replacement cost basis and all risk, eliminating the traditional 
commercial “named peril” policy. Property coverage is limited to $100 million ($2.5 million for flood), with 
deductibles of $5,000 per occurrence except $100,000 for flood and 24 hour service interruption. 
 
The auto physical damage insurance program is also group purchased under a master insurance policy with 
accumulated values from all participants effecting lower rates for members. Auto physical damage coverage is 
provided up to $100 million, with self-insured retention limits of $2,500 for all vehicles. The crime insurance 
program provides public employee dishonesty, forgery or alteration, and computer fraud coverage under a 
master insurance policy up to $3 million, with a $2,500 deductible per occurrence. For cyber liability, the City is 
covered up to $2 million, with a $50,000 deductible per claim. For deadly weapon response program liability, the 
City is covered up to $500,000, with a $10,000 deductible per each event. The City is insured with the State 
Compensation Insurance Fund for workers’ compensation claims. There is no deductible requirement for this 
coverage. 
 
 
Note 6 -  Contingencies 
 
Various claims and suits have been filed against the City in the normal course of business. Although the outcome 
of these matters is not presently determinable in the opinion of legal counsel, the resolutions of these matters 
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City. 
 
On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization ("WHO") recognized COVID-19 as a global pandemic, 
prompting many national, regional, and local governments to implement preventative or protective measures, 
such as travel and business restrictions, temporary store closures, and wide-sweeping quarantines and stay-at-
home orders. As a result, COVID-19 and the related restrictive measures have had a significant adverse impact 
upon many sectors of the economy, which in turn impact the City’s operations, primarily by impacting the 
significant revenue streams in which the City relies upon. Significant uncertainty remains regarding the impact 
that the COVID-19 outbreak will have on the financial condition of the City, and future result of operations. 
 
 
Note 7 -  Revenue Neutrality Payment Commitments 
 
As part of the formation of the City, the County of Riverside (“County”) and City entered into a revenue 
neutrality agreement to be paid to the County annually. Upon reaching property and sales taxes of at least 
$19,030,000 the City is required to pay a percentage of such property and sales taxes to the County at escalating 
rates in accordance with the terms of the agreement.  
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During the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2015, the Governor signed SB 107 to provide a one-time funding to the 
County in exchange for the County retiring approximately $21 million in first year service cost reimbursements, 
deferred revenue neutrality payments and deferred sheriff payments, which included a portion of the amounts 
above. Under the Revenue Neutrality Agreement, the City shall continue to pay the County each year a portion 
of its tax revenues as follows: 
 

Percentage
Property and Sales Taxes in excess of:

 $    15,840,000 16% of total
 $    16,880,000 21% of total
 $    17,940,000 22% of total
 $    19,030,000 24% of total

 
Per section 3.1.9 of the agreement, the City shall pay the County the total annual amount owed no later than 60 
days following the end of the City’s fiscal year. At June 30, 2020, the City reported due to other governments of 
$7,091,460 which is recorded as estimated amounts due for FY 2019-20 under the agreement. 
 
 
Note 8 -  Long Term Liabilities 
 
The following is a summary of long-term liabilities of the City for the year ended June 30, 2020: 
 

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance one year

Certificates of participation:
Series 2016 7,000,000$    -$                     (765,000)$      6,235,000$    790,000$       
Plus deferred amount 

for issuance premium 758,819          -                       (143,438)        615,381          -                       

Total certificates 
of participation 7,758,819      -                       (908,438)        6,850,381      790,000          

Compensated absences 79,778            120,475          (93,242)           107,011          107,011          

Total 7,838,597$    120,475$       (1,001,680)$   6,957,392$    897,011$       
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Certificates of Participation Series 2016 
 
In October 2016, pursuant to an Installment Sales Agreement (Agreement) between the City and the California 
Municipal Finance Authority (Authority) for the Local Measure A Sales Tax Revenue (Installment Sale) Certificate 
of Participation, Series 2016 (Jurupa Valley Pavement Rehabilitation Project), the Authority issued $8,165,000 of 
Certificates of Participation Series 2016, the proceeds of which were used to (i) finance the design, acquisition, 
and construction of certain local roadway improvements and street resurfacing projects within the jurisdiction 
of the City, (ii) fund a reserve fund for the Certificates, and (iii) pay the costs incurred in connection with the 
execution, sale, and delivery of the Certificates. 
 
Measure A revenues are the sole source of repayment. Payments remitted by the City to the Authority will in 
turn be remitted to owners of the Certificates of Participation, with principal amounts due annually each June 1, 
commencing June 1, 2017. The Certificates bear interest rates of 2 percent to 5 percent, and interest is payable 
semi-annually on December 1 and June 1, beginning on December 1, 2016. 
 
The Certificates maturing on June 1, 2027 are subject to optional prepayment prior to maturity after June 1, 
2026.  
 
The Certificates are subject to mandatory prepayment prior to maturity, in whole or in part, on any date, from 
amounts received upon the acceleration of installment sale payments upon the occurrence of any event of 
default under the 2016 Agreement, at a prepayment price equal to the principal amount to be prepaid, plus 
accrued interest to the date fixed for prepayment, without premium. 
 
For the current year, principal and interest paid on the bonds was $765,000 and $292,350, respectively. The 
outstanding balance on the bonds was $6,235,000 as of June 30, 2020. The Measure A revenues were 
$2,244,525 for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
 
The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows: 
 

Principal Interest

790,000$          269,400$          
820,000            237,800            
855,000            205,000            
885,000            170,800            
915,000            144,250            

1,970,000         149,000            

6,235,000$      1,176,250$      

June 1

2021
2022
2023
2024

2026-2027

Total

2025

 
The City is required to maintain a Reserve Fund in the amount equal to the least of: 10% of the initial stated 
principal amount of the Certificates of Participation, Series 2016, 125% of the average annual installment sales 
payments, or the maximum annual debt service. The City has satisfied the reserve requirement through 
purchase of a surety bond, as allowed by the debt agreement. 
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Compensated Absences 
 
The City’s liability for accrued and unpaid compensated absences in the governmental activities totaled 
$107,011 at June 30, 2020. The compensated absences are liquidated through the General Fund.  
 
 
Note 9 -  Accumulated Fund Deficits 
 
The following individual funds reported deficit fund balances as of June 30, 2020: 
 

Deficit 
Balance

Non-Major Funds:
Community Development Block Grant 32,528$            
ATP Grant 1,924                

 
The City plans to eliminate the deficits in each fund with intergovernmental receivables to be collected in future 
periods.  
 
 
Note 10 -  Fund Balances 
 
The following table summarizes the fund balance of the governmental funds as of June 30, 2020: 
 

Developer Non-Major
General Gas Tax Measure A Impact Fees Funds Totals

Restricted:
Community -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                      3,712,292$   3,712,292$           

development
Public works -                         1,562,346      1,540,861      10,100,398      1,566,546      14,770,151           

Total 
restricted -                         1,562,346      1,540,861      10,100,398      5,278,838      18,482,443           

Unassigned: 15,070,886      -                      -                      -                         (34,452)          15,036,434           

Total fund 
balance 15,070,886$    1,562,346$   1,540,861$   10,100,398$    5,244,386$   33,518,877$         

Major Governmental Funds

 
The $1.56 million restricted fund balance in the Gas Tax fund is restricted for RMRA projects only. 
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Note 11 -  Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 
 
Expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2020, exceed appropriations in the following funds:  
 

Final Excess Over
Budget Actual Appropriations

Non-Major Funds:
COPS Grant Fund 159,000$          251,305$          (92,305)$           
CalRecycle Grant Fund -                         191                    (191)                  

 
 
Note 12 -  Additional Sales Tax Awarded Through Petition 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 the City was awarded $5,103,190 in additional sales tax revenue as a 
result of a petition filed during February 2016 with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration. It 
was determined that local tax from a corporation was reported to the countywide pools of Riverside and San 
Joaquin in error and should have been reported to the City as the orders were placed online and shipped from 
the taxpayer’s e-commerce distribution center in the City. 
 
 
Note 13 -  Prior Period Adjustment 
 
The City restated the Gas Tax fund and Government Wide statements due to a cumulative receivable balance 
reported for HUTA taxes reported within the fund. The restatement resulted in removal of the receivable 
balances, but did not have a significant impact to operations. The effect of the restatement on impacted 
balances is shown below: 
 

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019
Previously Reported Restatement Restated

Gax Tax Fund
Intergovernmental Receivable 156,706$                 (156,706)$         -$                        
Fund Balance 1,299,706                (156,706)           1,143,000         

Governmental Activities
Receivables: Due from other governments 6,119,966                (156,706)           5,963,260         
Net Position 55,942,423              (156,706)           55,785,717       

 
The restatement for the Gas Tax Fund and Governmental Activities impacted the results of operations for the 
year ended June 30, 2019 as follows: 

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019
Previously Reported Restatement Restated

Gax Tax Fund
Net change in Fund Balance 965,869$                 3,717$               969,586             

Governmental Activities:
Change in Net Position 10,460,322              3,717                 10,464,039       
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

General Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Final Budget -

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes 31,221,491$    32,450,525$    41,414,531$    8,964,006$      
Licenses, fees and permits 1,861,235         1,246,125         1,380,351         134,226            
Intergovernmental 114,000            141,511            254,559            113,048            
Charges for services 4,687,559         3,554,259         3,848,785         294,526            
Fines and forfeitures 541,500            500,893            519,962            19,069              
Developer contributions -                         846,983            1,032,983         186,000            
Investment income 100,000            200,000            231,841            31,841              
Other 414,000            1,325,136         511,275            (813,861)           

Total revenues 38,939,785      40,265,432      49,194,287      8,928,855         

Expenditures:
General government 8,501,319         9,627,884         12,436,429      (2,808,545)       
Community development 4,317,566         4,250,486         4,358,008         (107,522)           
Public works 9,287,740         8,177,331         3,435,760         4,741,571         
Public safety 23,083,437      23,076,709      22,412,126      664,583            

Total expenditures 45,190,062      45,132,410      42,642,323      2,490,087         

Excess (deficiency) of   
revenues over 
(under) expenditures (6,250,277)       (4,866,978)       6,551,964         11,418,942      

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 2,936,362         1,236,913         1,026,363         (210,550)           
Transfers out -                         -                         (610,475)           (610,475)           

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 2,936,362         1,236,913         415,888            (821,025)           

Net change in fund 
balance (3,313,915)       (3,630,065)       6,967,852         10,597,917      

Fund balance, beginning of year 8,103,034         8,103,034         8,103,034         -                         

Fund balance, end of year 4,789,119$      4,472,969$      15,070,886$    10,597,917$    

Budgeted Amounts
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Gas Tax Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Final Budget -

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 4,523,244$      4,523,244$      4,261,168$      (262,076)$        
Investment income 5,000                5,000                23,653              18,653              
Other -                         -                         37,247              37,247              

Total revenues 4,528,244         4,528,244         4,322,068         (206,176)           

Expenditures:
General government 339,280            339,280            329,744            9,536                
Public works 4,707,887         4,707,887         3,643,148         1,064,739         

Total expenditures 5,047,167         5,047,167         3,972,892         1,074,275         

Excess (deficiency) of 
  revenues (518,923)           (518,923)           349,176            868,099            

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in -                         -                         70,170              70,170              
Transfers out (124,099)           (124,099)           -                         124,099            

Total other financing 
sources (uses) (124,099)           (124,099)           70,170              194,269            

Net change in fund 
balance (643,022)           (643,022)           419,346            1,062,368         

Fund balance, beginning of year,
as restated 1,143,000         1,143,000         1,143,000         -                         

Fund balance, end of year 499,978$          499,978$          1,562,346$      1,062,368$      

Budgeted Amounts
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Measure A Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Final Budget -

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 2,221,000$      2,221,000$      2,244,525$      23,525$            
Investment income 2,000                2,000                19,360              17,360              

Total revenues 2,223,000         2,223,000         2,263,885         40,885              

Expenditures:
Public works 1,218,572         1,218,572         490,524            728,048            

Debt Service:
Principal retirement 952,149            973,850            765,000            208,850            
Interest and fiscal charges 288,701            267,000            288,701            (21,701)             

Total expenditures 2,459,422         2,459,422         1,544,225         915,197            

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over
(under) expenditures (236,422)           (236,422)           719,660            956,082            

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in -                         -                         10,167              10,167              
Transfers out (41,550)             (41,550)             (23,664)             17,886              

Total other financing 
sources (uses) (41,550)             (41,550)             (13,497)             28,053              

Net change in fund 
balance (277,972)           (277,972)           706,163            984,135            

Fund balance, beginning of year 834,698            834,698            834,698            -                         

Fund balance, end of year 556,726$          556,726$          1,540,861$      984,135$          

Budgeted Amounts
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Note to the Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2020 
 
 
Budgetary Accounting 
 
The City Manager shall prepare and submit the proposed annual budget to the City Council for its approval for 
the General Fund, Gas Tax fund, Measure A funds, and other restricted revenues, which includes AQMD, CDBG, 
COPS, ATP Grant, EMP Grant, Community Facilities Districts, and Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts 
funds. The agenda for the budget workshops and budget meetings are noted in accordance with the Brown Act. 
After reviewing the same and making such revisions as it may deem advisable and public input, the budget is 
then adopted annually by the Council at a regularly held meeting. The budget is adopted prior to the beginning 
of the fiscal year and serves as the foundation for the City’s financial plan. 
 
The level of budgetary control (the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) 
is established at the fund level. Transfers of appropriations between department budgets can be made with the 
City Manager/Director of Administrative Services approval. City Council’s approval is required for all budget 
amendments that result in a change to the adopted budget of the fund. 
 
Budgets are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting. 
 
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year unless they are re-appropriated through the formal budget 
process. Open encumbrances will be paid by subsequent year’s budget appropriations. Encumbrances do not 
constitute expenditures or liabilities of the City. 
 
Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended in accordance with prescribed procedures 
throughout the fiscal year. 
 
The following funds had expenditures in excess of appropriations for the year ended June 30, 2020: 
 

Final Excess Over
Budget Actual Appropriations

Non-Major Funds:
COPS Grant Fund 159,000$          251,305$          (92,305)$           
CalRecycle Grant Fund -                         191                    (191)                  

 
The following funds do not have a legally adopted budget for the year ended June 30, 2020: 
 
• COVID-19 State Relief Special Revenue Fund 
• Surface Transportation Grant Special Revenue Fund 
• All Capital Project Funds 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2020 
 
 

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
 
Air Quality Improvement District (AQMD) Fund 
 
To account for the City’s share of vehicle registration fees that the State of California has allocated to address air 
quality concerns in Southern California. These monies are to be used in air quality maintenance programs locally 
and/or regionally. 
 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund 
 
To account for receipt and disbursement of the CDBG Program of the United States Department of Housing and 
Urban Development Program. Accountability follows the guidelines under Uniform Guidance. 
 
COPS Fund 
 
To account for revenue received from the State of California for front line public safety purposes. 
 
Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Grant Fund 
 
To account for revenues and expenditures associated with the TUMF Program’s agreement to reimburse a 
portion of the improvements to Limonite Avenue. 
 
Alternative Transportation Program (ATP) Grant Fund 
 
To account for revenues and expenditures related to alternative transportation capital projects, specifically 
sidewalks on Troth Street and Pyrite Street that are partially funded by the State of California ATP grant. 
 
COVID-19 State Relief Fund 
 
To account for revenues and expenditures associated with pass-through grant funds from State of California for 
Coronavirus Relief Fund allocations to the City.  
 
CalRecycle Grant Fund 
 
To account for revenues and expenditures associated with the various CalRecycle Grants received from the State 
of California for use by local governments. The City was granted funds to construct pavement projects using 
rubberized pavement, to assist in the removal and disposal of materials illegally dumped in the public right of 
way, to enhance public outreach and education, and to incorporate preventative security measures. 
 
Community Facilities District (CFD) Fund 
 
To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with a geographic area where a special property tax on 
real estate (a parcel tax) is assessed for the services within the district. The City currently has seven CFDs: CFD 
13-001 Bellegrave, CFD 14-001 Harvest, CFD 14-002 Mission Estates, CFD 14-003 Granite Ridge, CFD 15-001 
Riverbend, CFD 15-002 Skypark and CFD 16-001 Quarry.  
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2020 
 
 
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts (LLMD) Fund 
 
To account for the revenues and expenditures associated with a geographic area where a special assessment on 
real estate is assessed for the services within the district. Beginning in fiscal year 2015-2016, the City assumed 
responsibility for the administration of the districts, which includes managing the required services to be 
provided within the LLMDs. 
 
Surface Transportation Grant Fund 
 
To account for the monies received for the Surface Transportation Grant monies. These funds may be used for 
local street and road expenditures. 
 
 

Non-Major Capital Project Funds 
 
Measure A COP Series 2016 
 
This fund is used to account for the construction of all capital projects that utilize the resources from the 
Certificate of Participation Series 2016. 
 
Road and Bridge Benefit District 
 
To account for the receipt of fees for development related activities such as road & bridge projects. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2020 

Special Revenue Funds

TUMF ATP COVID-19
Assets: AQMD CDBG COPS Grant Grant State Relief Fund

Cash and investments 354,212$       -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Accounts receivable - - - - - - 
Intergovernmental receivable 33,274            847,187          84,633            50,056            - - 
Due from other governments - - - - - 11,564 
Deposits receivable - - - - - -
Interest receivable 772 - - - - - 
Cash and investments - restricted - - - - - - 

Total assets 388,258$       847,187$       84,633$          50,056$          -$  11,564$            

Liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable -$  217,157$       -$  14,488$          492$               -$  
Due to other funds - 662,558 84,633            35,568            1,432              11,564               
Deposits payable - - - - - - 

Total liabilities - 879,715 84,633            50,056            1,924              11,564               

Fund balances:
Restricted for:

Community development 388,258          - - - - - 
Public works - - - - - - 

Unassigned - (32,528) - - (1,924)             - 

Total fund balances 388,258          (32,528)           - - (1,924)             - 

Total liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources
and fund balances 388,258$       847,187$       84,633$          50,056$          -$  11,564$            
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Special Revenue Funds

Community Landscape & Surface Measure A Road and
CalRecycle Facilities Lighting Maint. Transportation COP Bridge

Grant District Districts Grant Series 2016 Benefit District Totals

155,214$       2,779,801$    894,833$       -$                     -$                     1,403,709$    5,587,769$        
-                       2,684              -                       -                       -                       -                       2,684                  
-                       15,346            14,105            -                       -                       -                       1,044,601           
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       11,564                
-                       70,887            -                       37,000            -                       -                       107,887              

310                  5,565              1,709              -                       -                       3,106              11,462                
-                       -                       -                       -                       4,207              -                       4,207                  

155,524$       2,874,283$    910,647$       37,000$          4,207$            1,406,815$    6,770,174$        

-$                     220,096$       157,197$       -$                     -$                     -$                    609,430$            
-                       -                       -                       37,000            -                       -                       832,755              
-                       54,256            29,347            -                       -                       -                       83,603                

-                       274,352          186,544          37,000            -                       -                       1,525,788           

-                       2,599,931      724,103          -                       -                       3,712,292           
155,524          -                       -                       -                       4,207              1,406,815      1,566,546           

-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (34,452)               

155,524          2,599,931      724,103          -                       4,207              1,406,815      5,244,386           

155,524$       2,874,283$    910,647$       37,000$          4,207$            1,406,815$    6,770,174$        

Capital Project Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

TUMF ATP COVID-19
AQMD CDBG COPS Grant Grant State Relief Fund

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 133,437$       1,848,490$    251,305$       195,053$       961,294$       11,564$             
Developer impact fees - - - - - - 
Assessments revenue - - - - - - 
Investment Income 4,397              - - - - - 
Other - - - - - - 

Total revenues 137,834          1,848,490      251,305          195,053          961,294          11,564               

Expenditures:
Current:

General government - 23,928 - - - - 
Community development 47,971            340,229 - - - - 
Public works - 1,428,937 - 195,053 1,923              - 

Total expenditures 47,971            1,793,094      - 195,053 1,923              - 

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 89,863            55,396            251,305          - 959,371 11,564               

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out - - (251,305)        - (32,406) (11,564)              

Total other financing 
sources (uses) - - (251,305)        - (32,406) (11,564)              

Net change in fund balances 89,863            55,396            - - 926,965          - 

Fund balances at beginning of year 298,395          (87,924)           - - (928,889)        - 

Fund balances at end of year 388,258$       (32,528)$        -$  -$  (1,924)$           -$  

Special Revenue Funds
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Community Landscape & Surface Measure A Road and
CalRecycle Facilities Lighting Maint. Transportation COP Bridge

Grant District Districts Grant Series 2016 Benefit District Totals

26,258$          -$                     -$                     -$                       -$                     -$                     3,427,401$    
-                       -                       -                       -                         -                       494,736          494,736          
-                       1,282,390      839,893          -                         -                       -                       2,122,283      

1,844              29,664            8,384              -                         28                    22,733            67,050            
-                       -                       34,698            -                         -                       -                       34,698            

28,102            1,312,054      882,975          -                         28                    517,469          6,146,168      

-                       -                       -                       -                         -                       -                       23,928            
191                  563,772          858,315          -                         -                       -                       1,810,478      

-                       -                       24,525            -                         -                       -                       1,650,438      

191                  563,772          882,840          -                         -                       -                       3,484,844      

27,911            748,282          135                  -                         28                    517,469          2,661,324      

-                       (56,379)           (39,720)           -                         -                       (95)                  (391,469)        

-                       (56,379)           (39,720)           -                         -                       (95)                  (391,469)        

27,911            691,903          (39,585)           -                         28                    517,374          2,269,855      

127,613          1,908,028      763,688          -                         4,179              889,441          2,974,531      

155,524$       2,599,931$    724,103$       -$                       4,207$            1,406,815$    5,244,386$    

Capital Project FundsSpecial Revenue Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Air Quality Improvement Fund (AQMD) Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 128,000$          133,437$          5,437$              
Investment income 300 4,397 4,097 

Total revenues 128,300            137,834            9,534 

Expenditures
Current:

Community development 50,000              47,971              2,029 

Total expenditures 50,000              47,971              2,029 

Net change in fund balance 78,300              89,863              11,563              

Fund balance, beginning of year 298,395            298,395            - 

Fund balance, end of year 376,695$          388,258$          11,563$            
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 1,357,797$      1,848,490$      490,693$          

Total revenues 1,357,797         1,848,490         490,693            

Expenditures
Current:

General government 25,000              23,928              1,072                
Community development 333,100            340,229            (7,129)               
Public works 1,710,217         1,428,937         281,280            

Total expenditures 2,068,317         1,793,094         275,223            

Net change in fund balance (710,520)           55,396              765,916            

Fund balance, beginning of year (87,924)             (87,924)             -                         

Fund balance, end of year (798,444)$        (32,528)$           765,916$          
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

COPS Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 159,000$          251,305$          92,305$            

Other financing uses:
Transfers out (159,000)           (251,305)           (92,305)             

Net change in fund balance - - - 

Fund balance, beginning of year - - - 

Fund balance, end of year -$  -$  -$  
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 3,650,350$      195,053$          (3,455,297)$     

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 3,890,186         195,053            3,695,133         

Excess of revenues over expenditures (239,836)           -                         239,836            

Net change in fund balance (239,836)           -                         239,836            

Fund balance, beginning of year -                         -                         -                         

Fund balance, end of year (239,836)$        -$                       239,836$          
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Alternative Transportation Program (ATP) Grant Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 155,000$          961,294$          806,294$          

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 455,873            1,923 453,950            

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures (300,873)           959,371            1,260,244         

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in 268,098            - (268,098) 
Transfer out - (32,406) (32,406) 

Total other financing
sources (uses) 268,098            (32,406)             (300,504)           

Net change in fund 
balance (32,775)             926,965            959,740            

Fund balance, beginning of year (928,889)           (928,889)           - 

Fund balance, end of year (961,664)$        (1,924)$             959,740$          
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

CalRecycle Grant Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 90,450$            26,258$            (64,192)$           
Investment income -                         1,844                1,844                

Total revenues 90,450              28,102              (62,348)             

Expenditures
Current:

Community development -                         191                    (191)                  

Net change in fund balance 90,450              27,911              (62,539)             

Fund balance, beginning of year 127,613            127,613            -                         

Fund balance, end of year 218,063$          155,524$          (62,539)$           
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Community Facilities District (CFD) Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Assessment revenue 811,953$          1,282,390$      470,437$          
Investment income - 29,664 29,664              

Total revenues 811,953            1,312,054         500,101            

Expenditures
Current:

Community development 622,160            563,772            58,388              

Total expenditures 622,160            563,772            58,388              

Excess of revenues over expenditures
189,793            748,282            558,489            

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer out - (56,379) (56,379)             

Net change in fund balance 189,793            691,903            502,110            

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,908,028         1,908,028         - 

Fund balance, end of year 2,097,821$      2,599,931$      502,110$          



 

  64 

City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget to Actual 

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts (LLMD) Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 
 

Variance with
Original and Final Budget -

Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Assessments revenue 1,122,000$      839,893$          (282,107)$        
Investment income 4,000                8,384                4,384                
Other -                         34,698              34,698              

Total revenues 1,126,000         882,975            (243,025)           

Expenditures
Current:

Community development 1,082,108         858,315            223,793            
Public works 100,000            24,525              75,475              

Total expenditures 1,182,108         882,840            299,268            

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (56,108)             135                    56,243              

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out -                         (39,720)             (39,720)             

Net change in fund balance (56,108)             (39,585)             16,523              

Fund balance, beginning of year 763,688            763,688            -                         

Fund balance, end of year 707,580$          724,103$          16,523$            
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2020 
 
 
Internal Service Funds 
 
Risk Management Fund 
 
This fund is used to account for the costs of operating a self-insurance program for general liability, workers’ 
compensation, long-term disability and unemployment compensation. Such costs to other departments are 
billed at a predetermined rate set annually during the budget process. 
 
Information System Fund 
 
This fund is used to account for the operations of the City’s internal information technology division. Such costs 
are billed to the departments and/or division based upon a predetermined rate set during the budget process. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Combining Statement of Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Risk Information
Management Systems Totals

Assets:
Current assets:

Cash and investments -$                       6,884$              6,884$              

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable -                         6,884                6,884                

Net Position:
Unrestricted -                         -                         -                         

Total Net Position -$                       -$                       -$                       

Internal Service Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Risk Information
Management Systems Totals

Operating revenues:
Charges for services -$  -$  -$  

Operating expenses:
Contractual services 127,280            413,025            540,305            

Operating loss (127,280)           (413,025)           (540,305)           

Transfers:
Transfers in 127,280            413,025            540,305            

Change in net position - - - 

Net position, beginning of year - - - 

Net position, end of year -$  -$  -$  

Internal Service Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Risk Information
Management Systems Totals

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash payments to suppliers of goods and services (127,280)$        (455,606)$        (582,886)$        

Net cash used for operating activities (127,280)           (455,606)           (582,886)           

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
Cash received from other funds 127,280 413,025 540,305            

Net cash provided by noncapital financing
activities 127,280            413,025            540,305            

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents -                         (42,581)             (42,581)             

Cash and cash equvalents at beginning of year -                         49,465              49,465              

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year -$                       6,884$              6,884$              

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss (127,280)$        (413,025)$        (540,305)$        

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net 
 cash used for operating activities:

(Decrease) in accounts payable -                         (42,581)             (42,581)             

Total adjustments -                         (42,581)             (42,581)             

Net cash used for
operating activities (127,280)$        (455,606)$        (582,886)$        

Internal Service Funds
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Agency Fund 

June 30, 2020 

General Agency Fund 

The General Agency Fund is used to account for assets held by the City in the trustee capacity or as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.



 

70 

City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Balance Balance at 
July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions June 30, 2020

Assets:
Cash and investments 3,227,258$      9,859,924$      (9,587,830)$     3,499,352$      
Due from others 947,804            961,552            (947,804)           961,552            

Total Assets 4,175,062$      10,821,476$    (10,535,634)$   4,460,904$      

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 307,776$          2,692,085$      (2,752,845)$     247,016$          
Deposits payable 3,867,286         8,071,264         (7,724,662)       4,213,888         

Total Liabilities 4,175,062$      10,763,349$    (10,477,507)$   4,460,904$      

 
 



Statistical Section 
June 30, 2020 

City of Jurupa Valley
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Net Position by Components 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets 16,666$   14,321$    12,332$   20,858$    22,163$   29,225$    32,266$   33,406$    35,487$    
Restricted 5,264    8,132   7,617  7,385   8,091  10,388   11,106  14,384   18,482  
Unrestricted (5,825)  (4,206)  (2,203)   11,718   8,662  210   2,110  8,153   14,945  

Total governmental activities 
net assets 16,105$   18,247$    17,746$   39,961$    38,917$   39,823$    45,482$   55,942$    68,914$    

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to FY 2011-2012.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Changes in Net Position 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Expenses
Governmental activities:

General government 1,715$    1,746$     2,207$    3,511$   5,343$    7,969$    10,175$   10,717$   13,375$   
Community development 710  199   194   4,429    5,453   5,558  5,621    5,571   6,139  
Public works 5,606  6,974   11,806  4,999    6,852   6,332  5,564    7,963   8,059  
Public safety 7,818  12,762   13,827  15,997  17,743   18,356  19,474  19,817   22,412   
Interest and fiscal charges -   -  -    -   - 482 127  164    145   

Total governmental activities expenses 15,849  21,681   28,034  28,936  35,392   38,696  40,961  44,233   50,131   

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:

Charges for services
General government -   -  62  93  91   345   422  350    268   
Community development 871  1,841   2,100  3,684    5,589   3,484  3,329    3,293   3,088  
Public works 183  363   541   -   -  2,101  2,266    1,787   2,042  
Public safety 66    183   336   534  518    287   364  414    428   

Operating contributions and grants 5,566  5,204   6,697  7,570    7,828   8,214  8,891    12,568   12,557   
Capital contributions and grants 18,958  -  -    232  290    3,566  2,443    2,329   2,443  

Total governmental activities 
program revenues 25,645  7,592   9,736  12,113  14,316   17,998  17,716  20,742   20,827   

Total government net (expense)/revenues 9,796$    (14,089)$      (18,298)$   (16,823)$    (21,076)$   (20,698)$    (23,245)$    (23,490)$   (29,304)$    

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position
General revenues:

Taxes:
Property taxes 181$     4,528$     5,597$    6,097$   6,468$    6,649$    13,304$   14,330$   15,979   
Sales taxes 4,220  9,316   8,969  8,744    10,407   10,211  11,273  14,923   21,526   
Franchise taxes 1,679  1,981   2,793  2,695    2,680   4,184  2,790    3,176   3,696  
Transient occupancy taxes 149  171   167   208  250    273   284  280    214   
Property transfer tax (1) -   -  -    -   -  -  484  457    379   

Investment income 3   8   9  9    23   146   157  235    482   
Other 76    226   263   15,301  202    160   612  550    536   

Total governmental activities 6,309  16,230   17,799  33,054  20,031   21,623  28,904  33,950   42,812   

Total Change in Net Position 16,105$       2,141$     (500)$  16,231$       (1,044)$    924$   5,659$   10,460$   13,508$   

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to FY 2011-2012.

(1)Property transfer tax was included in the total property taxes amount prior to FY 2017-18.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

General Fund
Nonspendable 36$              5$ -$          -$  -$  -$  -$  5$ -$             
Restricted -    - - -    - -            - - -            
Committed -    - - -    - -            - - -            
Assigned -    - - -    - -            - - -            
Unassigned 3,219           10,479         11,934      11,712         8,699           5,314        4,791           8,098           15,071      

Total general fund 3,255$         10,484$       11,934$       11,712$       8,699$         5,314$         4,791$         8,103$         15,071$       

All other governmental funds
Nonspendable -    - -            -    - -            -    - -            
Restricted 5,264           8,132           7,617        7,385           7,944           10,388      10,657         14,384         18,482      
Committed -    - -            -    - -    - -            
Assigned -    - -            -    - -    - -            
Unassigned (11) (95) -            -    (178)             (522) (433) (1,017)          (34)            

Total all other governmental funds 5,253$         8,037$         7,617$         7,385$         7,766$         9,865$         10,224$       13,367$       18,448$       

Total fund balances of 
governmental funds 8,508$         18,521$       19,551$       19,097$       16,465$       15,179$       15,015$       21,470$       33,519$       

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to FY 2011-2012.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Revenues
Taxes:

Property tax 181$        4,528$     5,597$          6,096$          6,468$         6,649$          13,304$             14,330$       15,979$          
Sales tax 4,220     9,316   8,969      8,744    10,407   10,211     11,273      14,923  21,526      
Franchise tax 1,679     1,981   2,793      2,696    2,680     4,184       2,790   3,176    3,696   
Transient occupancy tax 149   171      167    208       250   273     284      280       214      
Other taxes - 123 62      -  -   -     484      457       379      

Licenses and permits 482   637      770    1,342    1,421     1,634       1,645   1,438    1,380   
Intergovernmental 5,500     4,833   5,889      5,274    4,427     6,710       6,210   8,293    10,188      
Charges for services 625   1,436   2,234      3,093    3,147     4,010       4,018   3,722    3,849   
Developer impact fees -    -  -     2,314    3,118     2,703       3,515   2,778    2,818   
Operating contributions and grants -    -  -     270       190   -     -      -        -  
Fines and forfeitures 66     183      336    534       518   465     574      557       520      
Developer contributions -    -  -     232       290   788     93   1,451    1,033   
Assessments revenue -    -  -     -  923   1,520       1,617   1,831    2,122   
Investment income 8       15   9  9      23     146     157      235       482      
Other 76     104      263    221       202   174     648      523       583      
Total revenues 12,985   23,325      27,089    31,033       34,065   39,467     46,613      53,992  64,769      

Expenditures
Current:

General government 1,635     1,737   2,198      3,495    5,316     7,684       9,946   10,189  12,792      
Community development 272   198      194    4,408    5,425     5,558       5,621   5,571    6,166   
Public works 1,824     4,605   9,773      7,941    8,116     17,435     11,033      10,389  9,220   
Public safety 604   12,698      13,766    15,922       17,652   18,356     19,474      19,817  22,412      

Debt service:
Principal retirement -    -  -     -  - 270 150      745       765      
Interest and fiscal charges -    -  -     -  - 218 317      314       289      
Cost of issuance -    -  -     -  - 328 -      -        -  

4,335     19,239      25,930    31,766       36,509   49,849     46,541      47,025  51,644      

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenditures 8,650     4,087   1,159      (733) (2,444) (10,382)   71   6,968    13,125      

Other financing sources/(uses)
Proceeds of loan from County - 6,019 -     -  -   -     -      -        -  
Transfers in - 155 96      1,079    325   2,417       2,489   2,890    1,129   
Transfers out (142) (248) (225) (1,238) (513) (2,630) (2,725)      (3,402)   (1,669)  
Bonds issued - - - - - 8,165  -      -        -  
Premium on bonds issued - - - - - 1,163  -      -        -  
Total other financing sources/(uses) (142) 5,926 (129) (159) (188) 9,115  (236) (512) (540)     

Net change in fund balance 8,508     10,013      1,030      (892) (2,632) (1,267)     (165) 6,456 12,585      

Debt service as a percentage of 
noncapital expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.67% 1.01% 2.30% 2.08%

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to FY 2011-2012.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Tax Revenues by Source, General Fund 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Transient 
Year Property Sales & Use Franchise Occupancy Total

2012 181$     4,220$     1,679$     149$     6,229$     
2013 4,528   9,316  1,981   171  15,996    
2014 5,597   8,969  2,793   167  17,526    
2015 6,096   8,744  2,696   208  17,744    
2016 6,468   10,407   2,680   250  19,805    
2017 6,649   10,211   4,184   273  21,317    
2018 13,304    (1) 11,273   2,790   284  27,651    
2019 14,330    (1) 14,923   3,176   280  32,709    
2020 15,979    (1) 21,526   3,696   214  41,415    

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to that date.

(1) The City began receiving Property taxes in lieu of motor vehicle fees in FY 2017-18 following adoption of SB130 in May 2017.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Less Tax Direct
Fiscal Residential Commercial Industrial Total Assessed Exempt Total Taxable Tax Rate
Year Property Property Property Other Valuation Property Assessed Value (City)

2012 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2013 3,594,252$    427,294$       1,775,487$    599,155$       6,396,187$    (43,846)$        6,352,341$    0.06933   
2014 3,786,080     429,880   1,828,067     1,050,966     7,094,992     (44,707)    7,050,285     0.10347   
2015 4,057,872     433,123   1,855,743     1,067,843     7,414,581     (45,601)    7,368,980     0.10196   
2016 4,359,971     446,341   1,972,845     1,105,654     7,884,812     (46,292)    7,838,519     0.10011   
2017 4,738,804     474,480   2,129,295     1,187,869     8,530,447     (47,027)    8,483,420     0.09838   
2018 5,211,669     512,513   2,235,742     1,189,217     9,149,141     (44,814)    9,104,327     0.09650   
2019 5,755,980     548,638   2,323,451     1,182,895     9,810,963     (45,710)    9,765,253     0.06560   
2020 6,347,192     582,345   2,499,876     1,141,554     10,570,967   - 10,570,967 1.06560   

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2012-2013.  The County of Riverside assessed and collected

          all property tax payments as a part of the County's assessment roll for FY 2011-2012.  The first year for assessment and collections in the 

          name of Jurupa Valley was FY 2012-2013.

Source:  HdL, Coren & Cone
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Basic County,
Fiscal City, and Community
Year School Levy College District Water District School District Total

2012 1.00000 n/a n/a n/a 1.00000
2013 1.00000 0.06292 0.16600 0.43349 1.66241
2014 1.00000 0.05958 0.16600 0.46506 1.69064
2015 1.00000 0.05721 0.16600 0.43363 1.65684
2016 1.00000 0.05755 0.16600 0.50210 1.72565
2017 1.00000 0.05149 0.16600 0.53743 1.75492
2018 1.00000 0.05376 0.15600 0.51817 1.72793
2019 1.00000 0.05548 0.15600 0.53418 1.74566
2020 1.00000 0.04766 0.14600 0.39256 1.58622

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no historical data available prior to FY 2012-2013.  

   The County of Riverside assessed and collected all property tax payments as a part of the County's assessment 

   roll in FY 2011-2012.  The first year for assessment and collections in the name of Jurupa Valley was FY 2012-2013.

Source:  County of Riverside, Tax Rates by Tax Rate Areas (2017-2018) Schedule; HdL, Coren & Cone

City Direct Rates
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Percentage of Percentage of
Total Taxable Total Taxable

Taxable Assessed Taxable Assessed
Taxpayer Assessed Value Value Assessed Value Value

Costco Wholesale Corporation 214,618,889$    2.14% 103,947,782$    1.64%
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association 117,726,419  1.00% 104,554,198   1.65%
UPS Supply Chain Solutions General Services Inc. 100,213,935  1.17% 88,302,210    1.39%
Nestle Food Company 68,713,927  0.68% -  -   
Lesso Mall Dev Jurupa Valley Limited 72,827,999  0.73%
COMREF So California Industrial 68,117,475  0.68% -  -   
Metal Container Corporation 66,634,832  0.66% 66,962,730    1.05%
AMB Institutional Alliance Fund III 61,950,000  0.62%
Cella 55,727,187  0.56% -  -   
Lineage Master RE 3 LLC 55,462,619  0.55% 63,163,277    0.99%
MGB X Vernola LLC (Vernola Marketplace) -   -   57,098,070    0.90%
Home Depot USA Inc. -   -   49,463,870    0.78%
TCAM Core Properties Fund Operating -   -   48,564,583    0.76%
Space Center Mira Loma Inc. -   -   46,221,295    0.73%
Prefco XVIII Limited -   -   44,295,358    0.70%

Total 881,993,282$    8.79% 672,573,373$    10.59%

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2012-2013.  The County 

           Riverside assessed and collected all property tax payments as a part of the County's assessment roll 

           in FY 2011-2012.  FY 2012-2013 was the first year for assessment and collections in the name of Jurupa Valley.

Source:  HdL, Coren & Cone

20132020



80 

City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Taxes Levied Collection in
Fiscal For the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent Percentage
Year Year Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy

2012 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2013 4,146,481$  4,030,936$  97.21% 115,545$    4,146,481$  100.00%
2014 4,473,310  4,319,380  96.56% 153,930    4,473,310    100.00%
2015 4,611,753  4,593,320  99.60% 18,433   4,611,753    100.00%
2016 4,740,260  4,690,434  98.95% 49,826   4,740,260    100.00%
2017 4,913,741  4,844,250  98.59% 69,491   4,913,741    100.00%
2018 5,092,844  4,997,898  98.14% - 4,997,898 98.14%
2019 5,312,103   5,289,275   99.57% - 5,289,275 99.57%
2020 5,643,767   5,496,964   97.40% - 5,496,964 97.40%

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2012-2013.  The County of Riverside 

    assessed and collected all property tax payments as a part of the County's assessment roll in FY 2011-2012.  The first year 

    for assessment and collections in the name of Jurupa Valley was FY 2012-2013.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department; Riverside County Auditor-Controller's "2017-2018 Statement of Original Charge"

Year of the Levy
Collected within the Fiscal

Total Collections to Date
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

General Lease Certificates Unamortized Total Percentage of 
Fiscal Obligation Revenue of Premium on Governmental Personal Debt per

Year (1) Bonds Bonds Participation CoP Activities Income (2) Capita

2012 -$     -$  -$  -$  -$      -   -$        
2013 - -    - -    -      -   -      
2014 - -    - -    -      -   -      
2015 - -    - -    -      -   -      
2016 - -    - -    -      -   -      
2017 - - 7,895,000    1,098,761  8,993,761    0.49% 88.77  
2018 - - 7,745,000    908,832       8,653,832    0.45% 85.42  
2019 - - 7,000,000    758,819       7,758,819    0.40% 76.58  
2020 - - 6,235,000    615,381       6,850,381    0.35% 67.61  

Notes: 

1) The City of Jurupa Valley was incorporated during fiscal year 2011-2012.  No information prior to that year is available.

2) These ratios are calculated using personal income and population based on the schedule

of demographic and economic statistics

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Ratio of General Bonded Debt 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

General Tax Percent of
Fiscal Obligation Allocation Certificates of Assessed Debt
Year Bonds Bonds Participation Value per Capita

2012 -$             -$  -$  0.00% -$             
2013 - - - 0.00% - 
2014 - - - 0.00% - 
2015 - - - 0.00% - 
2016 - - - 0.00% - 
2017 - - - 0.00% - 
2018 - - - 0.00% - 
2019 - - - 0.00% - 
2020 - - - 0.00% - 

Note:  General bonded debt is debt payable with governmental fund resources (of which the City has none).

            Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2011-2012.

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Total Debt
Legal Debt Amount of Applicable to 

Limit (15% of Debt the Limit as
Fiscal Assessed Assessed Applicable to Legal Debt  a Percentage
Year Valuation Value) Debt Limit Margin of the Debt

2012 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2013 6,407,560$    961,134$       -$     961,134$       0.0%
2014 7,160,161    1,074,024    - 1,074,024 0.0%
2015 7,429,187    1,114,378    - 1,114,378 0.0%
2016 7,838,519    1,175,778    - 1,175,778 0.0%
2017 8,483,420    1,272,513    - 1,272,513 0.0%
2018 9,104,327    1,365,649    - 1,365,649 0.0%
2019 9,765,263    1,464,789    - 1,464,789 0.0%
2020 10,570,967  1,585,645    - 1,585,645 0.0%

Note:  Section 43605 of the Government Code of the State of California limits the amount of general bonded

 indebtedness for public improvements to 15% of the assessed valuation of all real and personal

 property of the City.  The City has no general obligation bonded debt.

  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2011-2012.

 The County of Riverside assessed and collected all property tax payments as a part of the County's

  assessment roll in FY 2011-2012.  FY 2012-2013 was the first year for assessment and collections

 in the name of Jurupa Valley.

Sources: HdL, Coren & Cone Demographic & Economic Statistics report
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Pledged Revenue Coverage 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Fiscal Measure A
Year Sales Tax Revenue Principal Interest Coverage

2012 -$      -$ -$ -
2013 - - - -
2014 - - - -
2015 - - - -
2016 - - - -
2017 1,943,104 270,000             218,093         3.98
2018 1,938,244 150,000             317,265         4.15
2019 2,306,471 745,000             314,458         2.18
2020 2,244,525 765,000             288,701         2.13

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2011-2012.  The City 

  did not issue any debt prior to FY 2016-17; therefore, there is no applicable data for those years. 

Source:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department

Certificates of Participation - Local Measure A Sales Tax

Debt Service



 

  85 

City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 

Personal Per Capita
Calendar Income in Personal Unemployment

Year Population Thousands Income Median Age Rate

2011 96,745           1,002,805$    10,365$         27.4 16.8%
2012 97,246           1,039,993      10,694           29.9 14.9%
2013 97,774           1,743,702      17,834           30.4 12.8%
2014 97,738           1,797,500      18,391           30.8 10.6%
2015 98,177           1,806,787      18,403           30.9 8.7%
2016 101,315         1,847,987      18,240           30.9 5.7%
2017 106,054         1,937,729      18,271           31.5 4.7%
2018 106,318         2,083,925      19,600           31.7 3.9%
2019 107,083         2,215,584      20,690           32.2 3.7%

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no prior year information available.

Sources:  HdL, Coren & Cone Demographic & Economic Statistics report

(1)  Population - California Department of Finance

(2)  Personal Income - California Franchise Tax Board, adjusted gross income for zip code 92509

(3)  Median Age - U.S. Census Bureau State of California - for zip code 92509

(4)  Unemployment Rate - California Employment Development Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Employment by Industry 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 

Percent of Percent of
Industry Labor Force Total Labor Force Total
Farm 15,100                0.97% 13,700        0.88%
Goods Producing 208,300              13.38% 72,500        4.66%
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 390,700              25.09% 124,600      8.00%
Information 11,500                0.74% 9,700          0.62%
Financial Activities 44,200                2.84% 18,100        1.16%
Professional and Business Services 155,500              9.99% 54,700        3.51%
Education and Health Services 250,100              16.06% 62,900        4.04%
Leisure and Hospitality 175,200              11.25% 72,800        4.68%
Other Services 45,800                2.94% 19,100        1.23%
Government 260,500              16.73% 112,600      7.23%

Total 1,556,900           100.00% 560,700      36.01%

Note:  Information on the largest employers for the City of Jurupa Valley is not available.  Presented above is

the annual average of Industry Employment & Labor Force for Riverside County as of March 2016.

Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to that date.

Source:  State of California Employment Development Department

2020 2012
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Full‐time City Employees by Function 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

(1) (1) (2) (3)

General Community
Fiscal Year Government Public Works Public Safety Services Total

2012 - -  - -  -  
2013 - -  - -  -  
2014 - -  - -  -  
2015 1.00   -  - -  1.00   
2016 10.65   1.00    - -  11.65 
2017 11.30   1.00    - -  12.30 
2018 11.30   4.00    - -  15.30 
2019 12.30   4.00    - -  16.30 
2020 16.40   4.00    - -  20.40 

Notes: 

(1) The City of Jurupa Valley has staff employed in City Manager, Finance and Administration, and Public Works departments.

The City contracts services for the remaining General Government and Public Works functions through third party consultants.

(2) The City of Jurupa Valley contracts Public Safety services through the County of Riverside Sheriff's Department.

(3) Community Services are provided by the Jurupa Community Services District.

Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to that date.

Sources:  City of Jurupa Valley Finance Department
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Taxable Sales by Category 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Apparel Stores 4,016$          14,130$        14,541$        15,326$        17,557$        19,114$        19,137$        -$              -$              
Auto Dealers and Suppliers 14,452          64,287          60,624          61,426          71,554          68,635          73,733          86,125          103,021        
Building Materials 14,780          56,105          56,898          64,223          74,485          71,812          76,533          87,739          97,501          
Eating and Drinking Places 16,388          69,539          71,742          76,177          85,629          93,515          99,513          102,974        107,355        
Food Stores 8,218            35,244          34,462          37,383          41,665          44,127          45,042          46,802          46,719          
General Merchandise 4,820            15,544          15,455          15,312          14,410          14,240          10,821          13,773          22,252          
Service Stations 40,155          178,709        173,898        178,535        161,296        142,871        165,317        201,034        208,506        
Other Retail Stores 16,562          61,178          63,356          66,514          66,583          95,243          99,026          126,085        129,376        
All Other Outlets 93,434          334,515        420,225        427,302        426,036        474,985        503,097        602,560        1,014,287     

Total 212,825$      829,251$      911,201$      942,198$      959,215$      1,024,542$   1,092,219$   1,267,092$   1,729,017$   

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no information available prior to calendar year 2011.

     Due to confidentiality issues, the names of the ten largest revenue payers are not available.  The categories presented are intended

     to provide alternative information regarding the sources of the City's revenue.

Source:  State of California Board of Equalization; HdL Companies
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Top 25 Sales Tax Producers 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Business Business
Business Name Category Business Name Category

Arco AM PM Service Stations Adler Tank Rentals Repair Shop/Equip Rentals
Arco AM PM Service Stations Arco AM PM Service Stations
ATN Windows Contractors Arco AM PM Service Stations
Chevron Service Stations Arco AM PM Service Stations
Circle K Service Stations Circle K Service Stations
Crest Steel Corporation Heavy Industrial Circle K 76 Service Stations
Edward Don & Company Food Service Equip/Supplies Costco Distribution Center Fulfillment Centers
El Dorado National Trailers/Auto Parts Edward Don & Company Food Service Equip/Supplies
Lowes Building Materials Eldorado National Trailers/Auto Parts
Merchants Metals Contractors G & M Oil Service Stations
Mobile Modular Management Trailers/RVs Gasco Service Stations
Nikku Enterprises Service Stations Kmart Discount Dept Stores
Orco Block Contractors Los Compadres Auto Sales Used Automotive Dealers
Peggs Company Office Supplies/Furniture Lowes Building Materials
Penske Truck Leasing Transportation/Rentals Mobile Modular Management Trailers/RVs
Pilot Travel Centers Service Stations Mostamand Shell Service Stations
RSI Professional Builder Services Contractors Orco Block Contractors
S W School Supply Office Supplies/Furniture Peggs Company Office Supplies/Furniture
Shell Service Stations Ross Family Apparel
Southwest Material Handling Warehouse/Farm/Const Equip Shell Service Stations
Stater Bros Grocery Stores Shell Service Stations
TTX RailCar Transportation-Non-Auto Southwest Material Handling Warehouse/Farm/Const Equip
United Pacific Service Stations Stater Bros Grocery Stores
Valley Power Systems Service Stations Valley Power Systems Electrical Equipment
Walmart Online Fulfillment Centers Valley Way Arco Service Stations

Percentage of Fiscal Year Total 
Paid by Top 25 Accounts 53.54% 54.94%

Note:  Due to the City's incorporation on July 1, 2011, there is no data available prior to FY 2011-2012.  

Source:  HdL Reports - Firms listed alphabetically (April through March data for each year)

Fiscal Year 2011-12Fiscal Year 2019-20
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with  

Government Auditing Standards 

To the Members of the City Council 
City of Jurupa Valley, California 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Jurupa Valley, 
California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 5, 2021. Our report included an emphasis of matter regarding a prior period 
adjustment for the correction of an error within the City’s Gas Tax fund and Governmental Activities. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. However, as described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and a significant deficiency. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs, as items 2020-001 and 2020-002, to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs, as item 2020-003, to be a significant deficiency. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

City’s Response to Findings 
The City’s response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs.  The City’s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Riverside, California 
February 5, 2021 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program; Report on  
Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of  

Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 
 
 
To the Members of the City Council 
City of Jurupa Valley, California 
 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited the City of Jurupa Valley, California’s (City) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect 
on the City’s major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2020. The City’s major federal program 
is identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility  
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the City’s major federal program based on 
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City’s 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 
in the circumstances.  
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City’s compliance. 
 
Opinion  
In our opinion, the City’s complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 
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Other Matters 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance, which is required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questions costs as item 2020-004. Our opinion on the major federal program is 
not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
The City’s response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and separate corrective action plan. The City’s 
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered the City’s internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on compliance for the federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance.  
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is 
less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses and significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, 
we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over compliance, described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2020-004 that we consider to be a significant 
deficiency. 

The City’s response to the internal control over compliance finding identified in our audit is described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and separate corrective action plan. The 
City’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  
 
Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated February 5, 2021, which contained unmodified 
opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on 
the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required 
by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is 
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole.  
 
 
 
 
Riverside, California 
February 5, 2021 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Federal Grant Amount
CFDA Identification Federal Provided to

Number Number Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Assistance:

Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-18-MC-06-0607 728,227$            -$                         
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-19-MC-06-0607 1,032,081           174,610              

Subtotal CDBG Entitlement Grants Cluster 1,760,308           174,610              

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 1,760,308           174,610              

Total Federal Awards 1,760,308$         174,610$            

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through
Grantor/Program or Cluster title
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 
Note 1 -  Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the schedule) includes the federal award activity 
of the City of Jurupa Valley, California (City) under programs of the federal government for the year ended  
June 30, 2020. The City’s reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the City’s financial statements.  All federal 
awards received directly from federal agencies as well as federal awards passed through from other government 
agencies are included on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The information is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the 
schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the City, it is not intended to and does not 
present the financial position, changes in net position or fund balance, or cash flows of the City.  
 
Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree with the amounts 
reported in the related federal financial reports.  However, certain federal financial reports are filed based on 
cash expenditures.  As such, certain timing differences may exist in the recognition of revenues and 
expenditures between the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the federal financial reports. 
 
 
Note 2 -  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Funds received under the various grant programs have been recorded within the special revenue funds of the 
City. The City utilizes the modified accrual basis of accounting for the special revenue funds. Expenditures 
reported in the schedule, including subrecipient expenditures, are reported on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. When applicable, such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the 
Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.  
 
 
Note 3 -   Indirect Cost Rate 
 
The City does not draw for indirect administrative expenses and has not elected to use the 10% de minimus cost 
rate. 
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 City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor's report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material Weaknesses identified Yes
Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses Yes

FEDERAL AWARDS

Internal control over major federal programs:
Material Weaknesses identified No
Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses Yes

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.516: Yes

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Number

CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster 14.218

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No

Name of Federal Program or Cluster
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 

Section II – Financial Statement Findings 
 
 
Finding Number 2020-001 
 
AGENCY FUND – DEPOSITS 
 
Criteria: 
 
The Agency fund reports Deposits Payable, which reflect deposits paid by developers to be applied to future 
permits and fees remitted to the City’s General Fund and other agencies (such as TUMF and MSHCP).  Once the 
fees have been applied, any remaining deposits are returned to the developers.  As such, positive balances 
should reflect the amount due to developers as of June 30, 2020. Negative balances should be avoided, which 
would reflect City services or payments in excess of the developer deposits.  
 
Condition: 
 
The City classified $962 thousand as due from others, which reflect negative balances of deposits payable.  
These negative deposit balances for planning, building, and engineering deposits reflects services rendered by 
the City in excess of the developer’s initial deposits; these amounts are owed by developers to the City.  As the 
City manages its liquidity and cash in a pooled environment, deficit balances in the Agency fund are cured by 
either collecting the amounts from the developers or by the City replenishing the cash.  The City has made an 
effort in the current year to collect or write off these balances, but continues to have significant negative 
balances reported within the overall deposit balance as of June 30, 2020.  
 
Context: 
 
The condition was noted during our testwork over the Agency fund deposits.  
 
Effect: 
 
$961,552 reflects amounts applied to permits for developers, but fees have not been remitted to the Agency 
fund from developers.  To the extent cash was remitted from the Agency fund, such cash could be related to 
developers balances on deposit for which services have not been performed.  
 
Cause: 
 
The City reported $962 thousand as Due from Others within the Agency fund. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
We recommend the City continue to develop and formalize procedures to ensure deposits and related amounts 
due for permits is properly captured, collected by the City, and reported within the Agency fund.  For older 
balances due to the Agency fund, the City should consider plans for collection or write-off of such balances due. 
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Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: 
 
Management agrees. See separately issued Corrective Action Plan. 
 
 
Finding Number 2020-002 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND CLOSING 
 
Criteria: 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation of the basic financial statements and all accompanying 
information and well as representations contained therein, and the fair presentation in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles.  This requires management to perform a year-end closing process to 
accumulate, reconcile and summarize information for inclusion in the annual financial statements.   
 
Condition: 
 
During the audit, we identified adjustments, which were posted as part of the audit, for the following: 
 

• The City filed a petition with the state for certain sales taxes from prior periods.  During the year, the 
petition was granted, and the City was awarded additional sales tax revenues.  As a result, we proposed 
an adjustment for the following: 

• Increase of $1 million of accounts payable and related expenses for the associated revenue neutrality 
payment, due to the additional sales tax revenues; 

• The City also identified an increase to sales tax revenue and related accounts receivable of $5.1 million, 
and an increase of accounts payable and related expenses for $844 thousand due to the City’s sales tax 
consultant fees; 

• Reversal of July 2021 sales tax revenues of $195 thousand, including related reduction of accounts 
receivable, in the General Fund. 
 

The City also identified a restatement within the Gas Tax fund for $156 thousand as described in Note 13 to the 
financial statements. 
 
We also proposed adjustments for the following items, which were not adjusted by the City, as the City 
determined the impact to be immaterial to the financial statements: 

• Increase of $162 thousand to investments and interest income for LAIF fair value adjustment at June 30, 
2020; 

• $82 thousand reclass from revenues to deferred inflows of resources in the aggregate remaining funds 
for CDBG drawdowns received after the period of availability. 

 
The City also identified corrections to the government wide capital asset balances, resulting in a net increase of 
capital asset balances of $281 thousand.  The City corrected the balances through current year activity, as they 
concluded the impact was immaterial to the government wide financial statements.  
 
Lastly, as part of our consideration of the City’s Schedule of Federal Expenditures, we noted there was lack of a 
documented review of the schedule by City management. 
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Context: 
 
The condition was noted during our audit of the City for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
 
Effect: 
 
Journal entries were posted, and adjustments made to the financial statements (including restatement), in order 
to fairly present the financial statements. Further, the internal control environment is weakened. 
 
Cause: 
 
The City’s procedures did not allow for the proper classification or timely reporting of information required for 
financial reporting.   The restatement further demonstrates insufficient controls were in place to allow for the 
timely identification of adjustments for the financial statements.  Lastly, the City’s process did not allow for 
evidence to support internal controls in place over the preparation of the Schedule of Federal Expenditures. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
We recommend the City review its closing policies and procedures in place to ensure amounts are properly 
captured, reconciled, classified, and reported in a timely manner.  Further, the City should review its procedures 
over the preparation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to ensure there is a documented review 
and approval, or other appropriate internal controls.   
 
Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: 
 
Management agrees. See separately issued Corrective Action Plan. 
 
 
Finding Number 2020-003 
 
INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER PAYROLL 
 
Criteria: 
 
Management is responsible for implementing internal controls to ensure that proper segregation of duties exist 
over the payroll process. 
 
Condition: 
 
During the audit, we noted the same individual who has the access and ability to modify pay rates and employee 
hours in the system also reviews the PayChex Change reports, without sufficient mitigating controls in place to 
address segregation of duties. 
 
Context: 
 
The condition was noted during our audit of the City for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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Effect: 
 
The City’s internal controls are weakened by the condition noted above. 
 
Cause: 
 
The City’s internal controls do not ensure that proper segregation of duties exists between the individual who 
has the access and ability to modify pay rates and employee hours in the system from the individual who 
reviews the PayChex Change reports, nor where there sufficient mitigating controls to address this risk. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
We recommend that the City consider appropriate mitigating controls, such as a different individual assigned to 
the review of the PayChex Change reports, to ensure proper segregation of duties over the payroll function. 
 
Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: 
 
Management agrees. See separately issued Corrective Action Plan. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 

Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
The following findings represent significant deficiencies and/or instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F. 
 
Finding 2020-004 
 
Program: Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 
CFDA No.: 14.218 
Federal Grantor: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Passed-through: N/A – Direct Assistance 
Award No. and Year: B-18-MC-06-0607 & B-19-MC-06-0607, FY 19-20 
 
Compliance Requirements: Reporting – Performance Reporting (HUD 60002, Section 3 Summary Report, 
Economic Opportunities for Low- and Very Low-Income Persons) 
 
Type of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control and Instance of Non-Compliance 
 
Criteria: 
 
The Uniform Guidance Compliance Supplement requires that each recipient that administers covered public and 
Indian housing assistance, regardless of the amount expended, and each recipient that administers covered 
housing and community development assistance in excess of $200,000 in a program year, must submit HUD 
60002 information using the automated Section 3 Performance Evaluation and Registry System (SPEARS). 
 
Condition: 
 
While the City prepared the report, the performance reporting requirement to submit an annual HUD 60002, 
Section 3 Summary Report, Economic Opportunities for Low- and Very Low-Income Persons did not occur in a 
timely manner prior to the audit. 
 
Questioned Costs: 
 
No questioned costs were identified as a result of our procedures. 
 
Context/Sampling: 
 
A sample of 1 was selected for testing of Annual Performance Reporting.  
 
Repeat Finding from Prior Year: 
 
No. 
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Effect: 
 
Failure to follow performance reporting requirements results in noncompliance with federal regulations. 
 
Cause: 
 
The condition was primarily caused by technical issues the City encountered while attempting to submit the 
performance report through SPEARS. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
We recommend that the City review its established policies and procedures regarding the reporting process to 
ensure that required reports are submitted timely, in accordance with Federal requirements. 
 
Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: 
 
Management agrees. See separately issued Corrective Action Plan. 
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City of Jurupa Valley, California
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings and Recommendations 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Financial Statement Findings 

2019-001 Agency Fund - Deposits

2019-002 Budget and Long-Term Financial Plans of the City

2019-003 Financial Reporting and Closing

In progress. See current year finding 2020-001

Finding No. Area Status of Corrective Action

Implemented

In progress. See current year finding 2020-002

Federal Awards Findings 

None noted. 
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STAFF REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: ROD BUTLER, CITY MANAGER  
BY: JOE PEREZ, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM NO. 13.A 

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN INTERIM URGENCY 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA 
VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING INTERIM URGENCY 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05, IMPOSING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 
ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 
USES FOR AN ADDITIONAL PERIOD OF 10 MONTHS AND 15 DAYS 
THROUGH AND INCLUDING JANUARY 22, 2022 

RECOMMENDATION 

1) That the City Council adopt by a 4/5’s vote, Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-06,
entitled:

AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING INTERIM 
URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05, IMPOSING A TEMPORARY 
MORATORIUM PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 
ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 
USES IN THE INDUSTRIAL PARK (I-P), MANUFACTURING-SERVICE 
COMMERCIAL (M-SC), MANUFACTURING-MEDIUM (M-M), 
MANUFACTURING-HEAVY (M-H), MINERAL RESOURCES (M-R), AND 
MINERAL RESOURCES AND RELATED MANUFACTURING (M-R-A) 
ZONES, AND MAKING A DETERMINATION OF EXEMPTION UNDER 
CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15061(B)(3) 

BACKGROUND 

During the past five years, the City has received numerous land use entitlement 
applications for industrial type businesses that generate a significant amount of truck 
traffic.  Most of these proposed projects have been related to the transportation industry 

RETURN TO AGENDA
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and have involved the movement of large quantities of goods from one location to 
another.   

The City Council has expressed a growing concern that the current zoning and General 
Plan do not adequately address the impacts of truck traffic upon air quality, congestion, 
and street infrastructure that disproportionately degrade residential neighborhoods.  In 
the past year, a number of industrial projects were appealed by a City Council member 
and, upon appeal, were denied.  This agenda item is in response to concerns 
expressed by the Council in regard to truck intensive uses.  To address these concerns, 
it is recommended that the City reconsider where such uses are to be permitted as 
indicated on the zoning map and the General Plan Land Use map, rather than 
evaluating each proposed project individually on its own merit. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUES 

In considering the optimum approach to the problem, there are several key elements 
that must be addressed. 

1) The Zoning Code and Zoning Map.  The Zoning Code includes four industrial 
zones: Manufacturing-Service Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing-Medium (M-
M), Manufacturing-Heavy (M-H) and Industrial Park (I-P).  It is customary that 
each succeeding zone allows less restrictive uses than the previous one in the 
list.  Thus, in most municipalities, the M-SC (Manufacturing – Service 
Commercial) Zone, would be the most restrictive and only allow repair shops, 
small fabrication businesses and certain retail and service uses.  The M-M 
(Manufacturing-Medium) Zone would be expected to allow all uses in the M-SC 
plus additional heavier uses such as heavy manufacturing, etc.  The M-H 
(Manufacturing-Heavy) Zone would be expected to allow all uses in the other two 
zones plus extremely heavy industrial uses such as refineries, meat packing, 
battery manufacture, etc.  The I-P (Industrial Park) Zone would be expected to 
only allow office and business park uses, such as the developments in Ontario 
between the airport and I-10. 

In Jurupa Valley, all four zones allow almost the same list of permitted 
businesses and uses.  This situation has created confusion on the part of 
applicants and misleads residents or City policy makers to assume M-SC 
(Manufacturing - Service Commercial) zoning should be compatible with 
neighboring residential areas.  Further, it makes a representation to property 
owners that they have a right to establish heavy, truck intensive uses wherever M 
zoning exists. 

2) The General Plan Land Use Map.  The Land Use Map identifies permissible land 
uses by broad categories, and it is the zoning map and zoning code that 
determine the specifics for a property.  The Land Use Map is largely unchanged 
since it was adopted from the County Land Use Plan in 2011.  Changes have 
been made in response to applications for land use entitlements and the 2017 
General Plan instituted some changes.  However, the scale of the problem has 
been too great to address all land use issues in the City, thus there are numerous 
areas in the City with industrial land use designations integrated around and into 
residential neighborhoods. 
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3) Industrial Development Standards.  The standards that apply to an industrial 
project are basic requirements for parking, building height, setbacks, etc.  The 
issues associated with truck traffic and other negative impacts are routinely 
addressed as conditions of approval on a case by case basis. 

The inherent result of these three elements is frustration and confusion for both 
applicants and City decision makers.  An applicant selects a property for a project 
assuming that the provision for their business in General Plan and zoning give them a 
right to proceed when the minimal development standards are met on their plan.  During 
the discretionary entitlement process, the applicant becomes aware that there will be 
requirements imposed that were not apparent in the zoning.  When discretionary 
projects are denied for projects shown as permitted uses in the zoning, it sends a mixed 
message to industrial developers. 

ANALYSIS 

Resolving this issue in a fair and equitable manner will be a significant undertaking.  

For distribution warehouse uses, the solution has already been implemented.  Such 
uses are only allowed in the Mira Loma and Agua Mansa Warehouse and Distribution 
Overlays in the General Plan.  Any proposals outside those two areas require City 
Council approval of a General Plan Amendment, giving the Council complete discretion.  
Further, developers have clear direction for such uses. 

For all the other truck intensive industrial uses there is no clear direction in the code or 
General Plan that reflects recent Council decisions or policy.  The steps needed to work 
through the issues and develop recommended changes in the zoning code, zoning map 
and Land Use map are: 

1) Revise permitted uses in some or all industrial zones 
2) Identify areas in the City where truck intensive uses may be allowed and identify 

existing industrial zoning that should no longer allow such uses 
3) Adopt new zone(s) to be applied where truck intensive uses are appropriate 
4) Rezone properties as appropriate for either allowing or not allowing truck 

intensive industrial, including any necessary concurrent amendments to the 
General Plan 

This process will require about one year to complete.  Time to research and draft the 
code amendment and Planning Commission review and recommendations will require 
approximately six months.  After the Council reviews and accepts the proposed solution, 
the public hearings to change the code, the General Plan and to rezone land will require 
an additional six months. 

PRIOR ACTION BY COUNCIL 

At the City Council meeting of January 21, 2021, the City Council initiated a Zoning 
Code amendment with corresponding changes in the General Plan and Land Use map, 
and the official Zoning map to establish appropriate locations and development 
standards for truck intensive industrial uses.  Additionally, Council referred the issue to 
the Planning Commission to study, conduct hearings, and make recommendations to 
the City Council.  Lastly, the City Council adopted Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-
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05, establishing a temporary moratorium on truck intensive uses.  The January 21, 2021 
City Council staff report is attached as Attachment No. 1.  

EXTENDING THE MORATORIUM 

In the event the Council wishes to proceed, while also preventing additional entitlements 
for truck intensive uses during the approximately one-year period of the study, the City 
Council may, upon an affirmative vote of four or more members, adopt an urgency 
ordinance that will keep in place a hold on new applications until the process is finished.  
Examples of truck intensive uses are as follows: 

 Trucking and transport 

 Truck or semi-trailer storage yard 

 Heavy equipment sales and rental 

 Auto auctions, including all types of vehicles 

 Salvage yards 

 Contractor storage yards 

The adoption of an urgency ordinance will extend a temporary moratorium on new or 
expanded truck intensive uses to allow sufficient time for City to analyze the impacts of 
these uses and establish appropriate regulatory controls and zone / General Plan 
changes.  The temporary moratorium will not apply to the following: 

1) Distribution warehouses and similar uses regulated by the Mira Loma 
Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlay and the Agua Mansa Warehouse 
and Distribution Center Overlay amendments to the overlay areas, or any 
other similar overlays that may be approved by the City Council during the 
temporary moratorium; 

2) Manufacturing, processing, fabrication or assembly; and 
3) Public agency operations, including private services under contract to a public 

agency. 

The City Attorney has prepared a draft interim urgency ordinance for the City Council’s 
consideration.  If the interim urgency ordinance is adopted, no application for any 
entitlement for the establishment of a truck intensive use shall be accepted or approved 
during the term of the temporary moratorium.   Note that certain truck intensive uses are 
not included in the draft urgency ordinance, such as warehouses within the established 
Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlays or amendments thereto and public 
agencies (Fire Department, trash haulers, etc.) because they are adequately regulated 
under current zoning and General Plan. There are approximately 12 pending 
applications that will be affected by the moratorium. 

Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05 has an initial duration of 45 days and is 
scheduled to expire on March 7, 2021.  The City Council may extend the moratorium for 
two additional periods.  

At this hearing, the City Council may extend the moratorium for a period of ten (10) 
months and fifteen (15) days.  In January 2022, the City Council may consider a second 
extension for one year.  With both extensions, the moratorium will provide a maximum 
of two years to allow the City to amend the code to address concerns related to truck 
intensive uses. 
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STAFF REPORT 

DATE: JANUARY 21, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: ROD BUTLER, CITY MANAGER 
BY: JOE PEREZ, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM NO. 17.D 

INITIATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING CODE, ZONING 
MAP AND GENERAL PLAN AND LAND USE MAP TO IDENTIFY 
APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS FOR TRUCK INTENSIVE INDUSTRIAL 
USES AND PROVIDE REASONABLE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS TO 
PROTECT NEIGHBORING RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS FROM 
THE IMPACTS OF EXCESSIVE TRUCK TRAFFIC  

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council: 

1) Initiate a zoning code amendment with corresponding changes in the General Plan
and Land Use map, and the official zoning map to establish appropriate locations
and development standards for truck intensive industrial uses;

2) Refer the issue to the Planning Commission to study, conduct hearings and make
recommendations to the City Council; and

3) Adopt an urgency ordinance establishing a moratorium on truck intensive uses.

BACKGROUND 

During the past five years, the City has received numerous land use entitlement 
applications for industrial type businesses that generate a significant amount of truck 
traffic.  Most of these proposed projects have been related to the transportation industry 
and have involved the movement of large quantities of goods from one location to another.  
Examples of these types of uses are: 

a. Trucking and transport
b. Truck or semi-trailer storage yard
c. Heavy equipment sales and rental

RETURN TO AGENDA
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d. Auto auctions, including all types of vehicles 
e. Salvage yards 
f. Contractor storage yards 
g. Warehouse and distribution centers 

The City Council has expressed a growing concern that the current zoning and General 
Plan does not adequately address the impacts of truck traffic upon air quality, congestion, 
and street infrastructure that disproportionately degrade residential neighborhoods.  In 
the past year, a number of industrial projects were appealed by a City Council member 
and, upon appeal, were denied.  This agenda item is in response to concerns expressed 
by the Council in regard to truck intensive uses.  To address these concerns, it is 
recommended that the City reconsider where such uses are to be permitted as indicated 
on the zoning map and the General Plan Land Use Map, rather than evaluating each 
proposed project individually on its own merit. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUES 

In considering the optimum approach to the problem, there are several key elements that 
must be addressed. 

1) The Zoning Code and Zoning Map.  The zoning code includes four industrial zones: 
Industrial Park (I-P), Manufacturing-Service Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing-
Medium (M-M), Manufacturing-Heavy (M-H), Mineral Resources (M-R), and 
Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-R-A).  It is customary that each 
succeeding zone allows less restrictive uses than the previous one in the list.  
Thus, in most municipalities, the M-SC (Manufacturing – Service Commercial), 
would be the most restrictive and only allow repair shops, small fabrication 
businesses and certain retail and service uses.  The M-M (Manufacturing-Medium) 
would be expected to allow all uses in the M-SC plus additional heavier uses such 
as heavy manufacturing, etc.  The M-H (Manufacturing-Heavy) would be expected 
to allow all uses in the other two zones plus extremely heavy industrial uses such 
as refineries, meat packing, battery manufacture, etc.  The I-P (Industrial Park) 
zone would be expected to only allow office and business park uses, such as the 
developments in Ontario between the airport and I-10. 

In Jurupa Valley, all four M zones allow almost the same list of permitted 
businesses and uses.  This situation has created confusion on the part of 
applicants and City policy makers to assume M-SC (Manufacturing - Service 
Commercial) zoning should be compatible with neighboring residential areas.  
Further, it makes a representation to property owners that they have a right to 
establish heavy, truck intensive uses wherever M zoning exists. 

2) The General Plan Land Use Map.  The Land Use Map identifies permissible land 
uses by broad categories, and it is the zoning map and zoning code that determine 
the specifics for a property.  The Land Use Map is largely unchanged since it was 
adopted from the County Land Use Plan in 2011.  Changes have been made in 
response to applications for land use entitlements and the 2017 General Plan 
instituted some changes.  However, the scale of the problem has been too great 
to address all land use issues in the City, thus there are numerous areas in the 
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City with industrial land use designations integrated around and into residential 
neighborhoods. 

3) Industrial Development Standards.  The standards that apply to an industrial 
project are basic requirements for parking, building height, setbacks, etc.  The 
issues associated with truck traffic and other negative impacts are routinely 
addressed as conditions of approval on a case by case basis. 

The inherent result of these three elements is frustration and confusion for both applicants 
and City decision makers.  An applicant selects a property for a project assuming that the 
provision for their business in General Plan and zoning give them a right to proceed when 
the minimal development standards are met on their plan.  During the discretionary 
entitlement process, the applicant becomes aware that there will be requirements 
imposed that were not apparent in the zoning.  And when discretionary projects are 
denied for projects shown as permitted uses in the zoning, it sends a mixed message to 
industrial developers. 

ANALYSIS 

Resolving this issue in a fair and equitable manner will be a significant undertaking.  

For distribution warehouse uses, the solution has already been implemented.  Such uses 
are only allowed in the Mira Loma and Agua Mansa Warehouse and Distribution Overlays 
in the General Plan.  Any proposals outside those two areas require City Council approval 
of a General Plan Amendment, giving the Council complete discretion.  Further, 
developers have clear direction for such uses. 

For all the other truck intensive industrial uses there is no clear direction in the code or 
General Plan that reflects recent Council decisions or policy.  The steps needed to work 
through the issues and develop recommended changes in the zoning code, zoning map 
and Land Use Map are: 

1) Revise permitted uses in some or all industrial zones 
2) Identify areas in the City where truck intensive uses may be allowed and identify 

existing industrial zoning that should no longer allow such uses. 
3) Adopt new zone(s) to be applied where truck intensive uses are appropriate 
4) Rezone properties as appropriate for either allowing or not allowing truck intensive 

industrial, including any necessary concurrent amendments to the General Plan. 

This process will require about one year to complete.  Time to research and draft the code 
amendment and Planning Commission review and recommendations will require 
approximately six months.  After the Council reviews and accepts the proposed solution, 
the public hearings to change the code, the General Plan and to rezone land will require 
an additional six months. 

URGENCY ORDINANCE 

In the event the Council wishes to proceed, while also preventing additional entitlements 
for truck intensive uses during the one-year period of the study, the City Council may, 
upon an affirmative vote of four or more members, adopt an urgency ordinance that would 
put a hold on new applications until the process is finished.  Examples of truck intensive 
uses are as follows: 
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a. Trucking and transport 
b. Truck or semi-trailer storage yard 
c. Heavy equipment sales and rental 
d. Auto auctions, including all types of vehicles 
e. Salvage yards 
f. Contractor storage yards 
g. Warehouse and distribution centers 

The adoption of an urgency ordinance will enact a temporary moratorium on new or 
expanded truck intensive uses to allow sufficient time for City to analyze the impacts of 
these uses and establish appropriate regulatory controls and zone / General Plan 
changes. The temporary moratorium will not apply to the following: 

1) Distribution warehouses and similar uses regulated by the Mira Loma Warehouse 
and Distribution Center Overlay and the Agua Mansa Warehouse and Distribution 
Center Overlay amendments to the overlay areas, or any other similar overlays 
that may be approved by the City Council during the temporary moratorium;  

2) Manufacturing, processing, fabrication or assembly; and  
3) Public agency operations, including private services under contract to a public 

agency. 
 

The City Attorney has provided a draft urgency ordinance for the Council’s consideration.  
If the urgency ordinance is adopted, no application for any entitlement for the 
establishment of a truck intensive use shall be accepted or approved during the term of 
the temporary moratorium.  Note that certain truck intensive uses are not included in the 
draft urgency ordinance, such as warehouses within the established Warehouse and 
Distribution Center Overlays or amendments thereto and public agencies (Fire, Trash 
Haulers, etc.) because they are adequately regulated under current zoning and General 
Plan. 
 
The urgency ordinance has an initial duration of 45 days. The City Council may extend 
the moratorium for two additional periods: (1) first extension is for a period of 10 months 
and 15 days; (2) second extension is for one year. With both extensions, it will provide a 
maximum of 2 years to allow the City to amend the code to address the concerns for truck 
intensive uses.  
 
If the City Council adopts the urgency ordinance at the January 21, 2021 meeting and the 
City Council wishes to move forward with the first extension, the first extension can be 
scheduled for a public hearing at the February 18, 2021. The second extension would be 
scheduled in January 2022. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council initiate the amendments to the zoning ordinance, 
zoning map and the General Plan and Land Use Map and refer the study of truck intensive 
industrial uses to the Planning Commission for study and recommendations. It is also 
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ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA IMPOSING A TEMPORARY 

MORATORIUM PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 

ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 

USES IN THE INDUSTRIAL PARK (I-P), MANUFACTURING - SERVICE 

COMMERCIAL (M-SC), MANUFACTURING - MEDIUM (M-M), 

MANUFACTURING - HEAVY (M-H), MINERAL RESOURCES (M-R), 

AND MINERAL RESOURCES AND RELATED MANUFACTURING (M-

R-A) ZONES 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY DOES ORDAIN AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Legislative Findings.  The City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley does 

find, determine and declare that: 

A. California state law allows a City to adopt an interim ordinance that imposes a 

temporary moratorium on the approval of land use entitlements that may be in conflict with a 

contemplated general plan, specific plan or zoning proposal that the legislative body or planning 

commission intends to study within a reasonable time.  Pursuant to California Government Code 

Section 65858, this interim urgency zoning ordinance must be adopted by not less than a four-

fifths vote of the City Council and will be in effect for forty-five (45) days from the date of its 

adoption. The City Council may consider an extension of this interim Ordinance pursuant to the 

legal requirements provided in Government Code Section 65858. 

B. The City Council is concerned that under the City’s current zoning standards and 

current general plan policies, certain truck intensive uses that are allowed might cause a 

disproportionate public health, safety and welfare impact to the City of Jurupa Valley community 

and to its residents without compensating benefits to the community.   

C. The City Council finds that studies need to be conducted to determine the proper 

location, regulations, and other land use regulatory controls that need to be in place in order to 

ensure that truck intensive uses do not burden the City and its residents and that the procedures for 

allowing such uses need to be studied to enable the City to address and mitigate potential burdens 

on the communities affected.   

D. As some of these truck intensive uses are allowed in certain zones in the City with 

only a minimal Site Development Permit approved by the Community Development Director, the 

vacant land in the City could be substantially developed with truck intensive uses before the City 

Council has the opportunity to adequately study the appropriate mix of land uses and development 

standards for these uses so as to benefit the City unless this temporary moratorium is in place. 

E. The City has been forced to address some of these issues on a limited basis without 

the benefit of a comprehensive policy to address the complex and interrelated impacts of these 

developments.  For example: 
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(1)  Complaints received by the Planning Department that owners of big 

rig truck cabs are parking in our residential neighborhoods creating noise and fumes, 

sometimes in the pre-dawn hours; 

(2) The Center for Community Action and Environmental Justice 

(CCAEJ) has long labored in the community to curb the mobile sources of significant air 

quality and public health problems spawned by these uses, especially where they are in 

close proximity to residential neighborhoods; 

(3) Concerns voiced by CCAEJ and other groups and individuals that 

truck intensive uses adversely impact residents by ‒ among other things ‒ increasing 

exposure to traffic-related air pollution, which has been linked to a variety of short- and 

long-term health effects including asthma, reduced lung function, and cardiovascular 

effects in adults.  These uses present a particular risk to children in the community by 

substantially increasing their exposure to particulate matter, carbon monoxide, oxides of 

nitrogen, benzene and other truck-related air pollutants, which are linked to impaired lung 

development;  

(4) The Planning Commission and City Council have recently denied 

applications for truck uses based on their incompatibility with nearby residential uses and 

traffic impacts; and 

(5) Prime commercial sites are being used for truck parking lots.  These 

uses have the benefit of an alternative to truck parking in the residential neighborhoods but 

inhibit productive commercial use of the land. 

F. The City Council finds that in order to best protect the immediate threat to the 

public health, safety, and welfare, it is necessary for the City to immediately study and analyze the 

implications of allowing truck intensive uses in the City.   

G. To accomplish this, the City Council intends to impose, on an urgency basis, a 

temporary moratorium on new or expanded truck intensive uses in the Industrial Park (I-P), 

Manufacturing - Service Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing - Medium (M-M), Manufacturing - 

Heavy (M-H), Mineral Resources (M-R), and Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-

R-A) Zones.  “Truck intensive uses” shall be defined as the following uses:  (1) trucking and 

transport; (2) truck or semi-trailer storage yard; (3) heavy equipment sales, rental, and storage; (4) 

auto auctions, including all vehicle types; (5) salvage yards; and (6) contractor storage yards; and 

(7) any other use reasonably determined by the Community Development Director to be similar to 

these types of uses.  

H. This temporary moratorium will allow City staff, the City Council, property 

owners, and the people of the City of Jurupa Valley sufficient time to analyze the burdens truck 

intensive uses have on the City so that the appropriate land use regulatory controls and zone 

changes can be adopted. 

I. The City Council finds that it is necessary that this interim Ordinance take effect 

immediately as there is a current and immediate threat to the public health, safety and welfare.  
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Without this urgency Ordinance, new or expanded truck intensive uses may be established in the 

City that may be in conflict with regulations ultimately adopted.  Without this urgency Ordinance, 

truck intensive uses may be established or expanded such that: (1) all of the remaining available 

land in the City that could be devoted to truck intensive uses before adequate studies and approval 

of General Plan designations or policies, zoning measures or development standards are approved 

by the City Council to provide an appropriate mix of land uses, thereby impacting the public 

welfare; (2) create or exacerbate poor air quality conditions impacting the public health and 

preventing General Plan designations and policies, zoning measures or development standards that 

might be developed to mitigate such impacts; (3) create or exacerbate land use conflicts and health 

risks from truck intensive uses being established or expanded in close proximity to residential uses, 

thereby impacting the public health and welfare and preventing General Plan designations and 

policies, zoning measures or development standards that might be developed to mitigate such 

impacts; (4) create or exacerbate traffic safety conditions in the Jurupa Valley community through 

increased truck traffic related to new or expanded truck intensive uses, thereby impacting public 

safety and preventing General Plan designations and policies, zoning measures or development 

standards that might be developed to mitigate such impacts; and (5) create or exacerbate such 

impacts without City Council review of such projects. 

J. For the reasons specified Section 1 of this interim Ordinance and all the evidence 

in the record, the City Council finds that there is a current and immediate threat to the public health, 

safety and welfare caused by the establishment or expansion of truck intensive uses in the City, 

and that the approval of any entitlement to allow such type of use would constitute a current and 

immediate threat to the public health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the City. 

SECTION 2. Adoption as an Urgency Interim Zoning Ordinance.  This interim 

Ordinance is adopted as an urgency zoning ordinance pursuant to the provisions of Government 

Code Section 65858(a), and shall be effective immediately upon its adoption.  Based upon the 

findings set forth in Section 1 of this interim Ordinance, the City Council finds and determines 

that the adoption of this interim Ordinance as an urgency ordinance is necessary for the immediate 

preservation of public health, safety and welfare pursuant to the requirements of Government Code 

Sections 65858(a) and 36937(b).   

SECTION 3. Temporary Moratorium Established.  The City of Jurupa Valley hereby 

establishes a temporary moratorium on the approval and issuance of any type of entitlement 

necessary to allow truck intensive uses in the Industrial Park (I-P), Manufacturing - Service 

Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing - Medium (M-M), Manufacturing - Heavy (M-H), Mineral 

Resources (M-R), and Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-R-A) Zones.  “Truck 

intensive uses” shall be defined as the following uses:  (1) trucking and transport; (2) truck or semi-

trailer storage yard; (3) heavy equipment sales, rental, and storage; (4) auto auctions, including all 

vehicle types; (5) salvage yards; (6) contractor storage yards; and (7) any other use reasonably 

determined by the Community Development to be similar to these types of truck intensive uses.  

This temporary moratorium shall not apply to the following uses:  (1) distribution warehouses and 

similar uses regulated by the Mira Loma Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlay and the Agua 

Mansa Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlay or amendments thereto or any other similar 

overlays that may be approved by the City Council during the temporary moratorium; (2) 
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manufacturing, processing, fabrication or assembly; and (3) public agency operations, including 

private services under contract to a public agency.  

SECTION 4. Temporary Moratorium Defined.  Notwithstanding any other ordinance 

or provision of the Jurupa Valley Municipal Code, no application for an entitlement for the 

establishment of a truck intensive use as defined in Section 3 above, shall be accepted or approved 

during the term of this temporary moratorium, specified in Section 5 of this interim Ordinance. 

SECTION 5. Temporary Moratorium Term.  This interim Ordinance shall take effect 

immediately upon adoption, and this interim Ordinance shall expire, and the temporary 

moratorium established hereby shall terminate, forty-five (45) days after the date of its adoption, 

unless extended by the City Council at a regularly noticed public hearing pursuant to California 

Government Code Section 65858.  The City Council shall retain the authority to terminate or to 

limit the scope of the temporary moratorium at any time. 

SECTION 6. CEQA Finding.  The City Council hereby finds, in the exercise of its 

independent judgment and analysis, that this interim Ordinance is exempt from the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it can be seen with certainty that this urgency 

Ordinance has no likelihood of causing a significant negative effect on the environment and 

accordingly both the City Council’s action of adopting this interim Ordinance and the effects 

derivative from that adoption are exempt from the application of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA 

Guideline Section 15061(b)(3) (14 Cal. Code Regs. § 15061(b)(3)).  This temporary moratorium 

will impose restrictions on allowing truck intensive uses in certain zones.  Thus, by limiting certain 

uses in the City, this interim Ordinance will limit environmental impacts.  The Community 

Development Director shall prepare and file a Notice of Exemption for this interim Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. Planning Studies.  City staff shall promptly commence the studies they 

may deem necessary and appropriate to make a recommendation to this City Council regarding 

the structuring of the General Plan, zoning and other necessary regulatory controls over truck 

intensive uses within the City of Jurupa Valley.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 65858(d), 

City staff shall prepare and submit for City Council adoption, at least ten (10) days prior to the 

expiration of this interim Ordinance, or any extension hereof, a written report describing the 

measures taken to alleviate the conditions which led to the adoption of this interim Ordinance. 

SECTION 8. Extension of Time.  The Community Development Director and the City 

Clerk’s office shall undertake all actions legally necessary to extend this interim Ordinance in the 

event the studies desired by this City Council will not be concluded on or before the forty-fifth 

(45th) day subsequent to the adoption of this interim Ordinance. 

SECTION 9. Effect of Ordinance.  This interim Ordinance is intended to supersede any 

ordinance or resolution of the City of Jurupa Valley in conflict with the terms of this Ordinance; 

provided, however, that nothing contained in this interim Ordinance is intended to nor shall be 

construed to impair the prosecution or other enforcement action for violations of such ordinances. 

SECTION 10. Severability.  If any section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, 

clause, phrase, or portion of this interim Ordinance, is for any reason held to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
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affect the validity of the remaining portions of this interim Ordinance.  The City Council hereby 

declares that it would have adopted this interim Ordinance, and each section, subsection, 

subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 

more sections, subsections, subdivisions, sentences, clauses, phrases or portions thereof be 

declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 11. Effective Date.  This interim Ordinance shall take effect 

immediately upon its passage.  It shall be of no further force or effect forty-five (45) days from the 

date of its adoption unless extended pursuant to the legal requirements contained in Government 

Code Section 65858. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Jurupa 

Valley on this 21st day of January, 2021. 

 

______________________________ 

Lorena Barajas 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 

City Clerk
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  )  ss. 

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY ) 

I, Victoria Wasko, CMC, City Clerk of the City of Jurupa Valley, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance No. ___ was duly was duly adopted and passed at a meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Jurupa Valley on the 21st day of January, 2021, by the following vote, to 

wit: 

 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: 

 

NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: 

 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

 

ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

 

____________________________ 

VICTORIA WASKO, CMC 

CITY CLERK 
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ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06 

AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING INTERIM 

URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05, IMPOSING A TEMPORARY 

MORATORIUM PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 

ON THE EXPANSION OR ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUCK INTENSIVE 

USES IN THE INDUSTRIAL PARK (I-P), MANUFACTURING-SERVICE 

COMMERCIAL (M-SC), MANUFACTURING-MEDIUM (M-M), 

MANUFACTURING-HEAVY (M-H), MINERAL RESOURCES (M-R), AND 

MINERAL RESOURCES AND RELATED MANUFACTURING (M-R-A) 

ZONES, AND MAKING A DETERMINATION OF EXEMPTION UNDER 

CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15061(B)(3) 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY DOES ORDAIN AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Prior Ordinance.  On January 21, 2021, the City Council adopted Interim 

Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05 imposing a temporary moratorium pursuant to Government Code 

Section 65858 on the expansion or establishment of truck intensive uses in the Industrial Park (I-

P), Manufacturing-Service Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing-Medium (M-M), Manufacturing-

Heavy (M-H), Mineral Resources (M-R), and Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-

R-A) Zones.  That ordinance has a term of forty-five (45) days and is scheduled to expire on March 

7, 2021. 

SECTION 2. Legislative Findings.  The City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley does 

find, determine, and declare that: 

A. California state law allows a City to adopt an interim ordinance that imposes 

a temporary moratorium on the approval of land use entitlements that may be in conflict with a 

contemplated general plan, specific plan or zoning proposal that the legislative body or planning 

commission intends to study within a reasonable time.  Pursuant to California Government Code 

Section 65858, an interim urgency zoning ordinance must be adopted by not less than a four-fifths 

vote of the City Council and is effective for forty-five (45) days from the date of its adoption.  

B. The City Council may consider up to two (2) extensions of Interim Urgency 

Ordinance No. 2021-05 pursuant to the legal requirements provided in Government Code Section 

65858.  The City Council may initially extend Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05 by up to 

ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days.  Then, City Council may extend Interim Urgency Ordinance 

No. 2021-05 for one (1) subsequent year.  Both extensions require a four-fifths vote of the City 

Council. 

C. The City Council is concerned that under the City’s current zoning 

standards and current General Plan policies, certain truck intensive uses that are allowed might 

cause a disproportionate public health, safety, and welfare impact to the City of Jurupa Valley 

community and to its residents without compensating benefits to the community.   
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D. The City Council finds that studies need to be conducted to determine the 

proper location, regulations, and other land use regulatory controls that need to be in place in order 

to ensure that truck intensive uses do not burden the City and its residents and that the procedures 

for allowing such uses need to be studied to enable the City to address and mitigate potential 

burdens on the communities affected.  Accordingly, on January 21, 2021, City Council referred 

the issue to the Planning Commission to study, conduct hearings, and make recommendations to 

Council. 

E. As some of these truck intensive uses are allowed in certain zones in the 

City with only a minimal Site Development Permit approved by the Community Development 

Director, the vacant land in the City could be substantially developed with truck intensive uses 

before the City Council has the opportunity to adequately study the appropriate mix of land uses 

and development standards for these uses so as to benefit the City unless this temporary 

moratorium is in place. 

F. The City has been forced to address some of these issues on a limited basis 

without the benefit of a comprehensive policy to address the complex and interrelated impacts of 

these developments.  For example: 

(1) Complaints received by the Planning Department that owners of big 

rig truck cabs are parking in our residential neighborhoods creating noise and fumes, sometimes 

in the pre-dawn hours; 

(2) The Center for Community Action and Environmental Justice 

(CCAEJ) has long labored in the community to curb the mobile sources of significant air quality 

and public health problems spawned by these uses, especially where they are in close proximity to 

residential neighborhoods; 

(3) Concerns voiced by CCAEJ and other groups and individuals that 

truck intensive uses adversely impact residents by ‒ among other things ‒ increasing exposure to 

traffic-related air pollution, which has been linked to a variety of short- and long-term health 

effects including asthma, reduced lung function, and cardiovascular effects in adults.  These uses 

present a particular risk to children in the community by substantially increasing their exposure to 

particulate matter, carbon monoxide, oxides of nitrogen, benzene and other truck-related air 

pollutants, which are linked to impaired lung development;  

(4) The Planning Commission and City Council have recently denied 

applications for truck uses based on their incompatibility with nearby residential uses and traffic 

impacts; and 

(5) Prime commercial sites are being used for truck parking lots.  These 

uses have the benefit of an alternative to truck parking in the residential neighborhoods but inhibit 

productive commercial use of the land. 

G. The City Council finds that in order to best protect the immediate threat to 

the public health, safety, and welfare, it is necessary for the City to immediately study and analyze 

the implications of allowing truck intensive uses in the City.   
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H. To accomplish this, the City Council imposed, on an urgency basis, a 

temporary moratorium on new or expanded truck intensive uses in the Industrial Park (I-P), 

Manufacturing-Service Commercial (M-SC), Manufacturing-Medium (M-M), Manufacturing-

Heavy (M-H), Mineral Resources (M-R), and Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-

R-A) Zones.  “Truck intensive uses” shall be defined as the following uses: (1) trucking and 

transport; (2) truck or semi-trailer storage yard; (3) heavy equipment sales, rental, and storage; (4) 

auto auctions, including all vehicle types; (5) salvage yards; (6) contractor storage yards; and (7) 

any other use reasonably determined by the Community Development Director to be similar to 

these types of uses.   

I. The City Council now finds that it is necessary to extend the moratorium. 

J. This temporary moratorium extension will allow City staff, the City 

Council, property owners, and the people of the City of Jurupa Valley sufficient time to analyze 

the burdens truck intensive uses have on the City so that the appropriate land use regulatory 

controls and zone changes can be adopted. 

K. The City Council finds that it is necessary that this Ordinance take effect 

immediately as there is a current and immediate threat to the public health, safety, and welfare.  

Without this urgency Ordinance, new or expanded truck intensive uses may be established in the 

City that may be in conflict with regulations ultimately adopted.  Without this Ordinance, truck 

intensive uses may be established or expanded such that: (1) all of the remaining available land in 

the City that could be devoted to truck intensive uses before adequate studies and approval of 

General Plan designations or policies, zoning measures or development standards are approved by 

the City Council to provide an appropriate mix of land uses, thereby impacting the public welfare; 

(2) create or exacerbate poor air quality conditions impacting the public health and preventing 

General Plan designations and policies, zoning measures or development standards that might be 

developed to mitigate such impacts; (3) create or exacerbate land use conflicts and health risks 

from truck intensive uses being established or expanded in close proximity to residential uses, 

thereby impacting the public health and welfare and preventing General Plan designations and 

policies, zoning measures or development standards that might be developed to mitigate such 

impacts; (4) create or exacerbate traffic safety conditions in the Jurupa Valley community through 

increased truck traffic related to new or expanded truck intensive uses, thereby impacting public 

safety and preventing General Plan designations and policies, zoning measures or development 

standards that might be developed to mitigate such impacts; and (5) create or exacerbate such 

impacts without City Council review of such projects. 

L. For the reasons specified in this Section 2 of this Interim Ordinance and all 

the evidence in the record, the City Council finds that there is a current and immediate threat to 

the public health, safety, and welfare caused by the establishment or expansion of truck intensive 

uses in the City, and that the approval of any entitlement to allow such type of use would constitute 

a current and immediate threat to the public health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the City. 

SECTION 3. Adoption as an Interim Urgency Zoning Ordinance.  This Ordinance is 

adopted as an interim urgency zoning ordinance pursuant to the provisions of Government Code 

Section 65858(a), and shall be effective immediately upon its adoption.  Based upon the findings 

set forth in Section 2 of this Interim Urgency Ordinance, the City Council finds and determines 
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that the adoption of this Interim Ordinance as an urgency ordinance is necessary for the immediate 

preservation of public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to the requirements of Government 

Code Sections 65858(a) and 36937(b).   

SECTION 4. Temporary Moratorium Extended.  The moratorium enacted by the City 

of Jurupa Valley pursuant to Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05 is hereby extended pursuant 

to Government Code Section 65858 for ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days so as to extend the 

moratorium through and including January 22, 2022.  The urgency ordinance hereby extends a 

temporary moratorium on the approval and issuance of any type of entitlement necessary to allow 

truck intensive uses in the Industrial Park (I-P), Manufacturing-Service Commercial (M-SC), 

Manufacturing-Medium (M-M), Manufacturing-Heavy (M-H), Mineral Resources (M-R), and 

Mineral Resources and Related Manufacturing (M-R-A) Zones.  “Truck intensive uses” shall be 

defined as the following uses: (1) trucking and transport; (2) truck or semi-trailer storage yard; (3) 

heavy equipment sales, rental, and storage; (4) auto auctions, including all vehicle types; (5) 

salvage yards; (6) contractor storage yards; and (7) any other use reasonably determined by the 

Community Development Director to be similar to these types of truck intensive uses.  This 

temporary moratorium shall not apply to the following uses: (1) distribution warehouses and 

similar uses regulated by the Mira Loma Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlay and the Agua 

Mansa Warehouse and Distribution Center Overlay or amendments thereto or any other similar 

overlays that may be approved by the City Council during the temporary moratorium; (2) 

manufacturing, processing, fabrication, or assembly; and (3) public agency operations, including 

private services under contract to a public agency.   

SECTION 5. Temporary Moratorium Defined.  Notwithstanding any other ordinance 

or provision of the Jurupa Valley Municipal Code, no application for an entitlement for the 

establishment or expansion of a truck intensive use as defined in Section 4 above, shall be accepted 

or approved during the term of this temporary moratorium, specified in Section 6 of this Interim 

Ordinance. 

SECTION 6. Temporary Moratorium Term.  This Interim Ordinance shall take effect 

immediately upon adoption, and this Interim Ordinance shall expire, and the temporary 

moratorium established hereby shall terminate, ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days after the 45-

day expiration date of Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05, unless extended by the City 

Council at a regularly noticed public hearing pursuant to California Government Code Section 

65858.  The City Council shall retain the authority to terminate or to limit the scope of the 

temporary moratorium at any time. 

SECTION 7. CEQA Finding.  The City Council hereby finds, in the exercise of its 

independent judgment and analysis, that this Interim Ordinance is exempt from the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it can be seen with certainty that this Interim 

Ordinance has no likelihood of causing a significant negative effect on the environment and 

accordingly both the City Council’s action of adopting this Interim Ordinance and the effects 

derivative from that adoption are exempt from the application of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA 

Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3) (14 Cal. Code Regs. § 15061(b)(3)).  This temporary moratorium 

will impose restrictions on allowing truck intensive uses in certain zones.  Thus, by limiting certain 

uses in the City, this Interim Ordinance will limit environmental impacts.  The Community 

Development Director shall prepare and file a Notice of Exemption for this Interim Ordinance. 
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SECTION 8. Planning Studies.  City staff shall continue the studies commenced 

pursuant to Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05 that they deem necessary and appropriate to 

make a recommendation to this City Council regarding the structuring of the General Plan, zoning 

and other necessary regulatory controls over truck intensive uses within the City of Jurupa Valley.  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65858(d), City staff shall prepare and submit for City 

Council adoption, at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration of this Interim Ordinance, or any 

extension hereof, a written report describing the measures taken to alleviate the conditions which 

led to the adoption of this Interim Ordinance. 

SECTION 9. Extension of Time.  The Community Development Director and the City 

Clerk’s office shall undertake all actions legally necessary to extend this Interim Ordinance in the 

event the studies desired by this City Council will not be concluded on or before the termination 

of the Urgency ordinance. 

SECTION 10. Effect of Ordinance.  This Interim Ordinance is intended to 

supersede any ordinance or resolution of the City of Jurupa Valley in conflict with the terms of this 

Interim Ordinance; provided, however, that nothing contained in this Interim Ordinance is intended 

to nor shall be construed to impair the prosecution or other enforcement action for violations of 

such ordinances. 

SECTION 11. Severability.  If any section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, 

clause, phrase, or portion of this Interim Ordinance, is for any reason held to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 

affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Interim Ordinance.  The City Council hereby 

declares that it would have adopted this Interim Ordinance, and each section, subsection, 

subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 

more sections, subsections, subdivisions, sentences, clauses, phrases, or portions thereof be 

declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 12.  Effective Date.  This Interim Ordinance shall take effect 

immediately upon its passage.  It shall be of no further force or effect ten (10) months and fifteen 

(15) days from the 45-day expiration date of Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-05, unless 

extended pursuant to the legal requirements contained in Government Code Section 65858. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley 

on this 18th day of February, 2021. 

 

______________________________ 

Lorena Barajas 

Mayor 
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ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 

City Clerk 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  ) ss. 

CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY ) 

 

 

I, Victoria J. Wasko, City Clerk of the City of Jurupa Valley, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance No. 2021-06 was duly passed and adopted as an urgency ordinance at a 

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Jurupa Valley on the 18th day of February 2021 

by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:      

NOES:     

ABSENT:     

ABSTAIN:   

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the City 

of Jurupa Valley, California, this 18th day of February 2021. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Victoria Wasko, CMC 

City Clerk 
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